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JAHES L. ALCOCK, 

CORDON NOVEL, and one 
· ~ERG!O ARC!\CHA S ITR, each , 

between the first day of August, lS~l , and the 
1~ thirty~first August 

did wilfully and unla"Jfully conspire \'lith DAVID W. FERRIE, h erein 

named but n t charged and others , nGt herein named, t~ commit sL~le burglary 

of a munitions bunker l ocated in ll~uma, IJ:>uisiana , in order t o obtain 

expl esives and ether forms of munit! ns , belonging t o S~lLU}mERGER WELL 

SERVICES, a corporation authorized to do business in t he State of Louisiana, 



14 February 1967 

TO : 

FROM: 

SUBJ : 

JIM GARRISON 
DIS'rRIC 'r l\TTORNEY 

WILLIAM GURVICH 
INVESTIGATOR 

SERGIO ARCACHA - CURRENT RESIDENCE 

--------- ------------ -------- ---------------------------------- --

In my report of 6 Febr uary 196 7, I noted that the for me r neigh­
bors of SERGIO ARCACHA at 10746 LAKE GARDENS , DALLAS , TEXi'.S , 
were very reluctant and curious as to why I wanted to l ocate him . 
I t \~as on l y afte r ij( conv incing reasons that MRS . ROBERT {BARBARA ) 
YOUNG ga ve me his new address . MI<S. CRAWFORD was equa l ly curious . 
Both gave the impres s ion the y were p r ote cting h i m. I t is my 
o p i nion that. one or both of the s e \~omen have since t o l_d ARCACHA 
of my visi t. 

Reca l ling his obvious intensive interes t in LOISEL and me ne ar 
hi s reside nce , 99 15 DONEGAL DRIVE , DALLAS , TEXAS , c oup l ed with 
the subsequent news from h is forme r neighbors , ARCACHA may we ll 
b e a ware he has been l ocated and is t r.e subject: of an inves t i­
gation . He might r egard us as some 6f the revo l utionariesswho 
have good r eason t o l ook for him regard ing funds he form~ly 
h and l ed i n New Or l eans . O.c , ile might have more accu:.::co i.: e ly 
ide n t ified u s as i nvestigators . 

Therefore , I am offer i ng the suggest i on tha t som~ me thod of 
keepin g tab on ARCACHA be i ns :tituted . Shou l d h e move again , 
I wo uld expect h im t o b e e ven more diff i cu l t to l ocate . 

WHG : wg 



I'I' HEHORANDUH 

~ ~4 -F~b~"~r: ~9:7- -
l ro: JH1 GARRISON 
i 
I 

FROM: 

SUBJ : · 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

WILLIAH GURVICH 
INVESTIGATOR 

SERGIO ARCACHA - PERSONAL AUTOMOBILES 

Your attention i s invited to my report of 6 February 1967 . 
The following information is relative to the two a utomobi l es 
seen and photographed in the drive at ARCACHA 'S residence , 9915 
DONEGAL DRIVE, DALLAS , TEXAS . 

TEXAS (1 966} KXZ 108 
1962 Ford (Thunderbird} , Motor No . 2Y83Z l0 3747 
Purchased l- 31-66 by SERGIO ARCACHA , 10476 (10746 } 
Lak e Garden , Apt . D, Da l las , Texas , fr om J ACK ROACH 
FORD , HOUSTON , TEXAS . 

TEXAS (1966 ) KXZ 314 
1963 Pontiac , Motor No . 163K594l. 
Ti tl e issued 4-7-66 to MARISOL ARCACHA , 10476 (10 746 ) 
Lake Garde n, Dallas , Texas , by EVANS PONTIAC GMC 
COMPANY , GARLAND , TEXAS. 

Additional info r mation regarding cos t , trade- in, method of p ay­
ment , i s b e ing sought. 

', . . 'v 
\._.,(i '- C. \. '. t'-- u ·. \~ \ · '\ \ ' ,, \ ' C' \ . 

WILL IAM H. GURVICH 

Vi'HG:wg 
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NY 100-10310 

Army each summer . (GEORGE denied ever having stated that he 
was a foreign correspondent dur ng the Spanish Revolution , 
but stated that he had submitted some articles on the 
effects of the Eevolution from Italy, but had not at any 
time actually been assigned to nor had he covered any phase 
of the Revolution tse l f . ) 

GEORGE stated that on withdrawing from the bus ness , 
he had decided to come to the United States for the following 
reasons: to seek employment as a ne;;spaper reporter , to visit 
his brother,DIMITRI, to meet his other American relatives , 
to observe Democracy at work since he was interested in 
Democracy . GEORGE stated that he had sailed from Le Havre , 
France, on the "SS ~1anhattan" under a Belgian quota number 
and had arrived at New York City on !<Jay 13 , 1938 . On 
arriving he had lived for a lvhile with his brother , DIIHT I , 
at 950 Park Avenue , and during this approximate one to two 
month visit he visited English classes at the University of 
Columbia in order to improve his speech . (He stated that he 
could read and write Russian , Polish , French , Spanish , 
German , and English . ) 

GEORGE continued that he had been dissuaded from 
enplo:y-ment as a nei·,,spaper reporter by reporters he had me t 
from the ''New York 'rimes" , 1vho told him of the arduous I'.'Ork 
and also of the difficulty of getting printed anything 
that they really wanted to write , and further , they persuaded 
him that his accent would be a detriment to such ';lork . 
Shortly thereafter , GEORGE stated , that through his brother , 
DB'·iiTRI, he met JViARGARET \HLLIAMS from New Orleans , Louisiana , 
and he ·::as invited to visit them during the summer of 1939 
to ocserve the oi l business since the WILLIAI'1S fami l y was 
engaged in this business . This invitation was accepted , 
according to GEORGE, a:1d the visit made , and , after visiting 
in ~ew Orleans for a whi l e , he continued on to Houston , 
Texas, where he had met Mr . BLAFFER , President of the Hwnble 
Oil Company, through a letter from his father Lo BLAFFER . 
Through Vice-Pres dent JOHN SUVAN he was started into the 
business as a "rougi1neck" , and later as a "rig-man", up unti l 
oveniber, 1939 , ·,.:hen he sustained a severe cut on his righ t 

ar . This , in addition to his weakened condition from 
amoebic dysentery, caused h s return to New York City in 
Dece~ber of 1939 . 

- 56 -
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Mr. Jim Garrison 
710 Carondelet 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130 

Dear Jim: 

4406 Holland 
Dallas, Texas 75219 
September 26, 1977 

It was so good to hear from you Saturday, and to know 
that you are still interested in the assassination. I 
guess one never completely gets over the interest once it 
has "bitten" you. 

Some of my documents are on microfilm (about 18 rolls 
that I need to have printed out) . I am sending CD 551 and 
one page from CD 533. Before Buck and I visit New Orleans, 
which I hope will be soon, I will try to have the microfilm 
printed out. 

The following is a short chronology which points out the 
proximity of these players. I know that somewhere in my 
files I have a detailed account which brings out even more. 

19 35 - Clay Sha\~ goes to New York City. He takes 
course at Columbia and becomes supervisor for 
Western Union in mid-town Manhattan. 

The Kennedy Conspiracy, Flamonde, p. 71 
New Orleans Times Picayune, Feb. 28, 1969 

1936 - Dimitri von Mohrenschi1dt gets a Ph.D. at 
Columbia. CD 538, p. 2 

Clay Shaw did free-lancing in publicity and 
advertising and then worked for Lee-Keedick Lecture 
Bureau; was in New York City until 1942. 

The Kennedy Conspiracy , p. 72 

May 29, 1936 - Deimitri von Mohrenschildt obtains 
his first American passport, #296641. Residence at 
that time, 50 Vanderbilt Avenue, New York City. 

May to July 1938 - George deMohrenschildt attends 
English classes at Columbia University for one or 
two months. CD 533, p. 56 

I hope this little bit will help you until I can dig out 
my other documents and chronologies ... 

Best regards, 
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1'1EHORANDUH 

October 9, 1 968 

TO : JIM GARRISO N, District Attorney 

FROM: ANDREN J . SCIAI-1BRA, Assistant D. A. 

RE: CLAY SHAVv 

* * * * * ~ ********** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

of 
with r<m . JAHES J . PL.l\INE 

> 
r egards to a 

MR . PL.Z:..INE said t h at HR . WHITE was only one of the 
many oil a. nd import peop l e that he had occasion to t a l k to 
fr om New Orle a ns r egarding ~as tro. 

MR . PLA I NE also informed me that h e though t that the 
p icture of CLAY SHAW was very fam i liar , and tha t he may have -
met him in Houston , e i ther at h i s apartment or at the Normandy 
Club which t he oil people of Texas freq~r.t. 

A memo in the GUY BANI STER fi l e indicates that there 
i s informa tion which reports that DICK WHITE , a h igh officia l 
o f Freeoor:t Sulphur , and CL.Z:..Y SI-IA~·I were flown t o Cuba orobably 
t ak i ng off from the Harvey Cana l area in a F r eeport Sulph~ 
p l ane piloted by DAVE FERRIE - The purpose of this trip was 
to set up import of Cuba ' s nick l e ore to t£:cana~ 
~ora1:-i-c5l;l> which wou l d in t u r n shipt to the Braithwaite n i ckl e 
plant . The pla nt was built by the U. S . Government at a cost 
of about one mi l lion dollars . 

The r eport is that the combine.of F r eeport Sulphur, 
\illiTE , and Sf-lAW purchased the mill ion dollars and 
i n tended to g e t ore through Canadian corporat i on they ha 
~d. There is also a report that GUY BANISTER 1re 
and J ACK l'ffiRTIN as investigators to check out the n i ckle p l ant 
dea l. 

· ' 
-- J e ~ -: ~ ~· . 

---~~~------- ··-- --
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Oct obe ~ 23 , lS&S 

'1'0 : JEI GARRI SO:J , District ~.t~orney 

AND REr.-l J .. SCIF\~·IB~ , Assistc.nt D. A ... 

RE : S R"' \•7 - FE~RIE & WHITE (Freeport Sulphur) 

* * * * * * * * * * * ·* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

I contac ted Mr . PLAINE by telephone in . regard 
to HR . \"J!HTE o f Freeoor t Sulohur and DAVID FERRIE . PLAINE 
told me tha t he distinctly r~members either SH!\\·1 or FERRIE 
t alking about some nickel mines which were located on the--
~\7qe~s~t~e~r~n~t~l~.~o~o~fr~~C~u~b~a~.~~H;:e~s~a~_~v~s~h~e~~d~o~e~s~n~o~t~r-e~m~ •• ~e~m~~~.e~r~e~x~a~c~tly 

the gist of the conversation , but he distinct l y reme rabers 
'that it wa s r eg~rding the~e nicke l mines . He said he c annot 
positively sa y that FER..R.IE kne,., HHITE or vice ver sa , but he . 
somehow f ee ls that they must have known e a ch other. 

Alcock and I Hill call in J.l~ . l·THITE of Freef)ort 
Sulphu r and ask him about our previous memorandum from 
Kl i-':BI\LL \·Thich mentions SH."'\•1 , F.t:?.RIE and \•:n iTE be ing together . 



· · . ...,:::rv s., j.;..:4.-
s tat~ment by ~a:rtment 

f 

Hr. Ed·.,a:rd! F: Wegmann, a lawyer in New Orltlans, . wrote 

the Department bf Justice o~ Ma~ 24, 1967, requc;ting a 
• 

public clarif~cition of .news · stories corice:rning .• his client, 
. . : .. ' . ~. .·· . 

Mr. Clay Shaw. · He referred to an impromptu pres.s interview 
' j • ,. .{ ~ -r,"· . " . 1 i . 

o£.. the .Attorne General on March 2,
1 

1967,. This l.statement 
• t' . F :._,Mj 

.i;; ,_ in response r Mr. ~e~man~'s :request :·~. '" f 
'.;-"'; f.... . ~ ·. :t: • ~- ~ ¥ ' .... ·~ 

, · · ;~ .·,·;- The Fll I. in:vestigation · in N·ew Orleans. follo">'ing ~· the 
. i. . "' . . '. ' 

assassination of President Kenn~dy covered allegatio~s by 
'~ r I ·~''f", : '· ~ . ' ·•: :~ 

Dean A: Andrews, Jr. which included a reference; to . "Clay 
-t ~ ,; 

. Bertrand." "Clay Bertrand" w.as .-not identified .as a real 
-., l ~ ~ ·) - I~ l 

- p1!Tson-;·· - Nv- -~v- i.i·onc,s ~~-s-~·found - t-hat--C-lu.;" "_~ha-.i- -.~~ - o~;or-<:o.ll~d~'~- -.. 
-l --. . ' . i - . ! 

"Clay Bertrand J" · ~ 
.. ·. . . . ! . -~ . /.· 

:··., The At tor~ey General' 5 comment on March 2 :that Mr. Shaw 
. 'l . ' . . . . . ' . ! "~ .,... 
.w~s ·' ~nvolved iri the ' investigation was based on a. briefing 

!. ' . . j ' ') 

-that morning. : ':Th·e Attorney General has since dl!temined 
. ( . 

· that this wu erroneous •. - Nothing .arose indicating a need to 

investigate Mr ! Shaw. As .. the Attorney General stated in the 

interview, nq ~cnnection bet-...een M; .. Shaw and t he .as:sassination 
I ' ' 

was found in the thorough .investigation by the FBI. 
!i - . . ~ 

The Deuart111ent of JusUc111 i:s · convinced that Lae Harvey 

Oswald alon~ a~sassinated Pr~sident . Kennedy. I 

. (~ ~ . ____ .... ~ ......... ________ . 



\ 
! 

·~ 

Qu'!.:stion:· G".tnnl C!:~.:ri!:, you nid two d~y:.s <"!O mf ter your 
nom.l.ni!D.'i:itm . lf~:$ t.ru1ounced that you would hope that 
Dht:d.·ct Attornby Garri!on would. tu·l'n over :~~.ny 
inf,,rmation he hAs i r on hi.s New ·.O:rlt:.!!.liU probe. 
Has he tuxned CY~r any inform~tion on the ar:res~ 
of ., ~hill lat~ :.st g-&ntleman? · · 

1 
-. "'. ' .,.. . ,~ ' 

Ans'Wer; No, ·h·a · ha:s no t. lill haven't hurd f ro:n 'Dist:rict 
Att·nnoey Garrison and I f<5c l that, 11& · I ' said the 
othn day, .if h<'l :re.ally hu any inicrr.IIIJ>tion· or 
evi.dence h~ h:u &n· obligation to ~:.-J~n~ it to 
th·o F-!ld§r~l >l!.uthoxiti~i: '!iho hlllVill be11n involved in 

' . the 'ov<i!nll inve::~Usstion. H<'l h.u not at this 
··? .. ,date' . · ! X" ·~:lldn doubtful th~t h~. h:a!s anything. 

• • •• 4 ~ ,. • - •. : • • ~~ • • • ·-.- "'. .1- •• ..... 

Qu-estion: !!h:s ··~hlli · J'u!lti«:~ D.,j\l)art;nent mi.d1l 111ll1Y attempt to 
cont.t·ct Dbtrict .Attorney Ga:rll'i~on aboyt thhT 
·'t:~_,\ ·~-. ' : ~·· ·, . •;, .. . ~ r.#·' ·~-~-

'Ans~'!lr : 'M3 :' 'b!:nil:l not 12!4-d•~t 11n:r conta~t- in v:l.®\11' oJE 'hb :~tate -,, 
· .. _,_· .-;~-. r.u;;:,.~,,_·~. Gw.o·.r .;.:h~ l~::..,..~ .!ol~~lt - c~ .. ~o.o.. ~ v .... · ... · · . 7 >~-:. ,."~-< -~ ~ 

Question : M. r;~.· ., 
~C~l~~~y~S~h~aw~?·~.~.~~~~~~~~~~-L~~~~~~_) 

. - ' 

-... ···, . 
Qua!!ltitm: . 'Ho ~~u n~t :mie~tii)nQtd 'in th<e Wall'rt'lll .CODission 

l'llpO:rt, _WA:S h~'f 
l· t.r: ;_ 

Answer: H~ ' il/.a' n-ot·. . · ·, ,~ i . 
.. ' . .. -;., ~- , ..... ,· ·. . " '· ~~- .: •. , . ·. , . • . .. . . ... r 

Que3 t ion: So] you · ~on't' b!li~Y~ h~ 'di4 n£Y~ ~ny ' connection 
with ·tlu.1. •D ' 

1 · , ••. 

On ~ .. bn ,.,~,;.d ;,,,. .,. ~b11Ji; !l:h "flU 1bi!\1j! ~~/~$ ~W~ ,II no 
-conn!i<:'!:i~l!l fo~<d . -~· . , .. , : < ' ... 

'"' . .4 . 

Ygt> rs&y t:h.Jt ... h'n ~a~ §;lh}J~}-;('11 olni -y«B'iOuwd cl"lh 
more ?T 3 '''~ ~ . .. : ... _:,. ~- ··: .. ~. · ~ - -:-~: ·. · 

. . .. ' ' ' . ·- r._. .,.;· .. · 
ThoJ.t':; :r.hht",· · .'AJlA't' .: tfu~i." .·I> 

Question: 

An.3-we:r: 
.~. ;, . 
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To;n Deth~ll 
Distric t Attorney ' s Of fice 
2700 Tul a:o~ "\ve 
Ne1v O:c l ean s , la. 70119 

Denr !·l:r. Bethell: 

~ : S.j!!!:!._ ( f P~EA.f'..IE CowMcV 
. +- 'n7 CJr---~ ~· - ~ -

Route l, Box 2.75 ' 
Yellm.,r Springs, Ohi o 45387 
Jnnuary 2B, 1967 i 

! 

For ~7!->.a t it is I·.D rth I a:n f.Cl ssi.ng on a bit of repcr ting 
from a f r i end <:li"Ld adoirer of Jim Garrison that I heard 
tonisht. 

(
ll~friend is.....2°n11"jntecl vith a J:-tan, >vhos.e name THill ·.·· ·. · -~·vi·'"" 
not incl •• d.a-.1,.,.-< , >·,ho told t'llf friend J· jpt-bis mother · \jV'~ ~uiJi 
in Ne@ Qr'!e;>n~ h:Jd h <> pn h ~useboOflc;r tof'loy Sbs.,,, ThiB · . -. C'? . 
lady is -reported as t('={ f i <>r·1 pbo"t the hqzerrl to her from ·· ~-. , 
\ ·n1at sh~ kDO\ .. .,.S " Tb-ir..; :inclqdcs knor.Jing of Fctr-lP t s 
3ssoc·iati "n ,,,jth Sl--o;:.:_, kn0t..7le dge. oft~ sa.disti~t':J.ff 
(>chips , et c) in the closet, nnd the mystcricus de..qth · _. 
or killing of s ome body in the house, >vhethe r <m associa:te 
or not i s not knmm . 'l' here had been no police investigat i on , 
but a coron.er tn d come an::l pic 1'.2 d up · th e body ·. Tw) · n:en · · 
live ct in the ho:.l."e of v1hich tt£ l a dy wets hottsekeeper. 
Hy friand ' is not .su r e of all tl12. de tail s . but this is the 
genernl ricture re get. 

Hy frierd is a busirLE: ssm.Em 1·7hose motives are scund . He 
sa\·~ no re.:~ s on. to discount this repat. but cannot vouch 
for it be yond >·.hat he told me . 

I ~o~as pc:rticulary plea sed to r en d of Garrison ' s evidence 
t h'l t Lee Oswald had infor;;,ed t he FBI o:' tre assa ssina.tion 
plot. I have h:.;:cl an incrcas:i!1gly strong convi.ctim th,.,t 
this ITUSt hJ. V f.'. t Ak en p Ja ce fro.-n my reading oE 0S~·I.'l. ld 1 S 

c\n r a cter·. I cl.o doubt tra t it Has Lee Oswald t ra t Has 
Ruby'E _be uo.:1te . That sounds to : r:e more like the Leon 
Os ~vald Hho ·Has ~L: ', . Rssn.ssin. 

Hith best >·rishes for yut r work, 

Sincerely . , , 

l. ) ' r s cc .,, tfr1. c.-r?j ,, r; 
./ . 

Griscom Eor gan. 

q /t }7 7 



- ( ( 

-. 

_, 
• \ • IJ. 

' _) . ' 

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

S'£A'rE OF LOUIS lANA 
PARISII OF ORI.S!~NS 

STA'I'E!vlEN'I' OF: 

RESIDING A'r: 

f4: OA\JJD p;r.p. ~llf' .._... 

C.W4'/ .SHAW · 
( -t- S:f-1','1,'--' eo:- c.. ANA ~A {f·3_.) 
"-.Ill CK 1-l~J.MS" 
wf?l..:t.e!f>- .rtl~fl.IP"t~ ( + 7~) 
C.U.,AiiS 

JlJLES RICCO KIMBLE, w/m 24 

4839 Babylon Street 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

c 

I 
I met DAVID FERRIE in early 1960 in a barroom named The Golden 

Lantern in th<2 · f'rench Quarter. I would see DAVE from time to time 
in the same ba:>: and I fle1v with him in his airplane on several 
occasions. 

'"-· One nigh·t while drinking in the Golden Lantern, DAVE introduced 
me to CLAY SHAW. I was with CLAY S I-JAW and DA'v'E for several hours 
that night which was in Late 1 960 or early 1 961. From that time on 
I use to see CLAY SHAW on differe nt occasions, you know drinking and 
so forth . One day in late '61 or early '62 I received a phone call 
from DAVE and he asked me i f I would like to take an overnight plane 
trip with him. I said, all right, and then met FERRIE at the airport 
at ·which time I found out that CLAY SI-JAW was coming with us. At 
this time I also found out that we were go i ng to Canada to pick some­
one up . No ot:hiO>r expL:mation was given. \iliile on the trip , CLAY 
SHi'\.IV sat in the back of the airplane reading books and slept . SHAW 
a l so had a brown brief case with him. On the flight we stopped at 
different places to gas up and stretch our l egs . We stopped in 
Nashville, Tennessee , Louisville , Kentucky, and 'I'oranado, Canada. 
Our final stop 1r1as in Montreal , Canada. FERRIE and myself stayed 
in a hotel o·1ernight. I believe it might have been the Hilton l~ir 
or something like that. The hote l was l ocated in Dovral which \vas 
right outside of Montreal. CLAY SrlAN ;lisappeared after \ve landed and 
I did not see him until the next morning which \vas about 8 o'clock 
when we \•Jere ready to leave and come back to New Orleans. \fuen SI-JA\v 
arrived at the plane, he had this Mexican or Cuban with him. This 
guy was kind of h eavy set , dark complexion, balding in the front, in 
his early 30's or middle 30's. He sat in the back of the airplam~ 
with SHAW and spoke only to SHZ\.W in broken English. The airplane 
that we used was a Ce ss ~a 172 which I believed belonged to a friend 
of FERRIE ' s. We bought our gas with a Gulf credit card which FERRIE 
had. When we got back to the Lakefront Airport , I got into my auto­
mobile and FERRIE and SI-JA\'i' and the other guy got into anoth-~r auto­
mobile and l eft . 

About a month or tHo l ater I got another phone call fcom FERRIE 
asking me if I \vanted to make the return trip withhim to Canada, 
but I told him no. 

I have seen SHAW on different occas ions in barrooms and at the 
International Trade !'!art up until the time that the District Attorney ' s 
office started their investigation. I have heard other people intro­
duce CLAY SHMv as CLAY BERTR'Z\ND, but he has neve r been introduced to 
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{ me as CLAY BERTRl\ND. 

\ I would al s o like to s ta te t h a t a b out tvm o r three we eks after 

}
DAVE FERRIE u.i.u l I got a phone cal l from J:'\CK HEL~1S who 1·1as forme r ly 
with the Fcd <:>C.tl Government a nd later connecte d ~~ith the Klu Klux 
Klan asking roc if I would take a ride wi th him by FERRIE's house to 
pick up so:n= p~pers . I said , yes , and a short while l ater he picke d 
me up at my ],ous e in a 1966 white chevrol e t. We drove to FERRIE's 
house and pa : ·;,.r~ d a little way down the block .. JACK got out of the 
a utomobile <.-l i.:·h a flashligh t and it appeared that h e we nt around the 
back of the Jt ,_)·t;-se or into the back yard. A short while l a t er h e came 

I 
back with a b L <ck briefcase and got. into the a utomob ile at which time 
we drove off. Later I b e lieve that the contents of this br iefcase were 
put i nto a s afe ty d e pos it b ox in the Bank of Louisiana . Later I 
believe that th·~ s e papers were r e move d from the Bank of Louisiana and 
put into a big black box in St. Bernard Parish which b e longed to the 
Klan. The fe.Llow who kept this box is called OTTO. I do not know him 
by any other n <3. rne . I believe that these papers were the n removed from 
this black box , _ but I don 't knmv \vhere they \~ere r emoved to. I did 
manage to get some papers from this black b ox , but they pertained to 
the Klan, and I turned t h ese p a pe rs to CLEMENT HOOD , an FBI Agent I 
was working f or. I al so had contact with CIA Agents . Their - mimes ­
being STE.IN!VLEYE.R;-\4-;J:;:a ssince -been-fransfe:t"red-to Tex::~.s , and NAT 
BRO\VN who is still in New Orleans and another guy by the name of RED, 
last n v.me unk nown . I u sed to have meetings with the Agents in different 
motel rooms \•/here I vmuld give the m r eports, p ictures , recordings , etc. , 
and would also rece ive my pay check or cash wh ich I \•7ould sign a 
voucher f o r and would a lso receive f u r ther instructions. They would 
mail different things to me at my post office box number which is 
701 - 30252, Lafaye tte Street Branch. 

Several months ago RICK TOWNLEY with W"DSU called me and told me 
that he had information that I had t ape r ecord ings that someone wanted 
to buy from me . I asked him how h e had f ound out tha t I had them .. and 
he said that d i dn't matter. He asked me if I would meet him some 
place and I told him yes, to c ome over to my house. He said, no, h e 
wouldn ' t do thv.t , that it would h ave to b e some public place . So I 
met him in the Kopper Kitchen on Tulane Avenue. After we talked for 
a while I went h ome and put on a suit and we went dmvn to WDSU . Whe n 
we got to WDSU , TOWNLEY called WALTER SIIERID21.N in Ne\v .York and I sat 
there \vhi l e TOWNLEY talked to SHERIDAN . Afte r TOWJ:..'LEY hund up h e 
said that SHERIDAN wou l d be in town the following morning. TOWNLEY 
asked me what I wan t ed for the tapes t h at I had , and I told him $500. 
The next morning they gave me the $500 for the tapes and asked me i f 
I v1ould do a film for WDSU consisting of what I know about the Cubans , 
FERRIE , SH.I'.VI, etc . 'I'he t a p e that I so l d the m contained some informa,­
tion about the Kla n and other information about the p apers that were 
picked up at FEWUE ' s h ouse. \'lALTER SHERIDAN is the one who gave me 
the $500 for t h e tapes . This $500 was in a seal e d envelope and was 
a ll one hundred dollar bills. This was given to me in a n office in 
in \vD~~u which was located by their newsroom . \Ve then went upstairs 
a nd they lock e d the doors and placed a guard on the door and s tarted 
asking questions v.nd taking pic tures of ·me . I .even remember that 
there was a man from Sweden ~~ho was tv.lking to the camera me n and they 
asked him to l eave . They a s ked rr.e questions such as, Do I know CLAY 
SHAW: Did I ever f ly with CLAY S!IA'i7 and DAVID FERRIE: If I knew GENE 
DAVIS , which I t o ld them that I knew GENE DAVIS very well b e cause h e 
was a personal f riend of mine; If I knew GORDON NOVEL: If I ever 
\·70rked for the FBI, CIA , to which ques tions I said , yes of which 
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I 
ques !:ions Hi\I.'.['E:R SIIERID.'\N said he h a d ct1 ready knm·m that I \·:o'.lld 

i . sa::i yes to . J \vcts then told to ~'<:tY th,tt I d i.dn ' t know anything 
)Jl~ that wouhl ,,,_, Jp Garrison in his invest:i.gLJ.tion and this was also 

.y ... put ?n f:i.:tw . ~~mber evcr.~,!:!:i:.!:.'"L.!:~~-t __ ~~-t;_old_ .JII.? __ .t:_Q_.§~~ 
t ,.,.-.,.>~J \ h e . cl J.d te ;1.) J'•·-'- l:o_ go _to _s:~~:.~':!<::...: He also sa 1.d tha!: h e would ed 1. t and 
'I' ~cut the' filii•·; et[ter I was gone . Ilc al~>o SLI.id that they \vould get me 

an at tonwy .<. ,. 1 needed one . I told SHE:RIDAN And TOWNLEY not to re­
l·~a se th:i.r> fi .: m :i.f they were going to cut any part of it. They said 

I 
t:ha t when I q.:' t-. to Canad<l th ey \>'onld call me and ask if it could 
be released. '.!'1l•c,y called my wi.fc later and asked her if she \•lould 
let them rel-:,,_, .,e it and she also tolc1 them no. I understand that 

J this film h<:t s lJ~'en cut and released . 

I MR . HOOD tolc.l me not to get involved with the District Attorney ' s 
Office and if the District Attorney ' s Office tried to s ubpoena me , 
that h e would t ake care of it. JV!R. HOOD told me to give all the 
cooperation n"'cessary that \iiALTER SHERIDAN required. SE!ERIDAN and 
'1'0\'INLEY also told me not to talk \vith the District Attorney ' ·s Office' 
and to call them right a;,,my so they could get an attorney for me. 
That is about a.ll I can r emember at this time . 

S/Julcs Ricco Kimble 
JULES RICCO KH1BLE 
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SBAl·i' S FLIG}fl' T O CJ\NADl\ IHTH FE::CRIE : 

The m2n whose n ame \·l e first thought to be HHI'I'E 

apparently i s HIGHT, Vice President of Freeoort 
Sulphur \•Jho r epu tedly made t h e f light . Cu r r ently 
~;n effort lS being made to locate IHGHT , who nm·1 
lives in New York , by a contact of !,(ark L et ne ' s . 
!~spite the fact tha t the oriain;:)l so\Jrc<' o f this 
i..<2_for mat ion was JULES RICCO KHlBY.E a mun \vith a 

h ad something to do wi th the i mpor t of 
f ol lowing the loss of the original i mpor t supo ly 
from Cuba . informat ion developed on 

==='-'=_..:::~==="'-'="'--'-"-=""-''--"'i-'-n'-"d"-'l"'. c=a-"t?e:.:s that he is now 

Camp , a subs i diary of Freeoort Sulphur. 
s eparate f i le on this is a rathe r detaile d report 
fr om Placquemine Parish and should be inc l uded in 
the new SHAW fi l e . 

$ 

ht 

9 ) TAXI CAB DRIVER : 

Went out o f his wa y one night to drive by FERRIE ' S 

h ouse and told the passenger that he had taken S t!J1I'i 
to that a~dress on many occasions . I h a ve more 
d e tails on this coming in and will d ictate a separate 
memo for the file on this taxi cab d river . I am 
i ncluding it in this l isting in order to insure 
follow-up. 

1 0 ) " BCRTR~1ND LIBRARY Cl1RD": 

It will be recall ed that some time ago .,l;ibrar_:,r 
emnlo ees while going through their records, came 
across a library care mace out i: o CLEI1 o r CLAY 
BER'T'Rl\ND of the " Internationol Trade Mart ". \'7P 

~ounted t hi <; l earJ ...aq h e .ing_ n eg9 tive becil"JSf> t he, 
phon e nu ~rbe r turn ed ou. t to ha v e no mea ning, h ov,·e \.~ 

_t_hi2_~"'..d n'2!'7 .fi5:ser'ile re-exani n::l ·:.:.ion.: It. is 8ntircly 

. ' ) •"" 
-.-~ -



NOTE: 

(

possiL>le that thi s l ib:rr.ry , as He ll as others , 1·:~ 
u sed as n-.ee ~ing places b~.r St-If!.h' and other ind ividua l s . 
'['h2 signature aopc:ars to b e :i n SHA\'i' ' S han5[1,'J;".i.t.in_g_. 
Fi:trth0r~\Ore , thi s c<:: rd \·Jas not thrus t upon u s bu t 
ca me to us Lhrough an officia l on the Library Boa r d 
who h ad been informed about i ts di s covery by a 
l ibrory e mp l oyee . \·Jc may h ave here :a situat i on 
p ctrallcl to tha t in -which SI-I!\ 1•1 s i qne d h is name CLAY 
llERTRII ND at the V .I. P . l~oom . In t he latter instance 
~f;(.::-s:Erong possibility exists thilt h e was the.r:e on 
1 £fiat o c c as ion for an intelligence con t c:s...t. . I sugges t 
\ "[fia t \ve keep our minds ope n to t h e possibi lity o f 
~he librar ies h aving b een us e d in the s ame way . 

Whereve r pre-existing memos or inf ormation 
c a n be loca t ed conce rn i ng the above leads , 
it is s uggeste d t hat they be loca ted and 
placed in our n e w jacke t s fo r SF..AW LEADS . 

JIM GARRISON 
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M E M 0 rt 1\ ND U M 

Octob ec 9 , 1 9 68 

TO: JH1 GARRISON, Di s trict Attorne y 

FROM: ANDRE>v J. SCIAMBRA, As sistant D. A. 

RE: CLAY SHAW 

* * * * * *********** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

During my recent interview with ~ffi. JAMES J. PL~INE 
of Houston, •rexas, MR. PLAINE informed me that he hail been 
con·tacted by a HR. '~!UTE of Freeport Sulphur in regards to a 
possible a ssassination plan for Fidel Castro. 

NR. PLAINE said that MR . WHITE was only one of the 
many oil and import people that he had occasion to talk to 
from New Orle ans r e garding Castro. 

MR. PLAINE also informed me that he thought that the 
picture o f C:LAY SHAW was very familiar, and that he may have 
me ·t him i n Hous ·ton , either a ·t his apartment or at the Normandy 
Club \vh :i.ch the oil people of Texas frequent. 

i s 

~ from 
plane pilot e d b 

that there 

~~~i~rn~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~==~~~ 
corpora tion which would in turn shi~ to nickle 
~~he p lant was built 1iy the U. S. Government at a cost­
o f about o ne million dollars. 

'I'he report is tha t the combine of Freeport Sulphur, 

\illiTE , and SHl\W purchased th~ . . ..Elant for a ~~;=~n~ dollars and 
inte nde d tp_::::@t orethro{i"gh a Canadian corm;;;;; on they had::::J 
~ The re is also a report that ~UY BANISTER . hired FEJRRIE 
and J ACK HAR'EIN as investigators to check out the nickle plant 
d e al. 

'. 
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FRON : 

RE: 

1. 11/23/63 S.A. Al~'YrlONY GERRETS 
2. 11/25/ 63 S . A . \vALLE & FOLSE 
3 . 11/27/63 SG11

o AUSTIN & DET. FREY 
4. 12/2/63 S.A. RICE 
5 . l/18/67 GEORGE ECKERT 

(_ 
~' 1· 

7~ ...... ---~~;.-!·~<- ~~ ~.:~ . :. 
' . ; -··.._·.:. . 

s.s. CE 3119 
FBI Archives,CD 
(N.O.P.D. ) CE 1413 
s.s. CE 1414 
. (BANISTER file) 

75 

1. NKvil'll'...N ' s initial _interview on ll/23/63 resulted from the 
di s c ove ry that some of OSI'IALD' s lite rature bora the add ress 

544 Camp Stree t stamped on it . 

NEiv11AN re lated that h e had rented office space to "Cuba n 
r evolutionaries " over a p e riod of three or four months , but tha t 
he h ad evicted them because they got behind on the r e nt. Afte r h e 
had evicl:.ed these r evolutionari es , he discovered tha t "a n unknown 
subject (vlhi t c ; ma le; 2 2/24; 5 ' 9'>"; 185 lbs.; fa i r compl exion; 
light brown hair ; s poke with Spanish accent) had moved into the 
space in !~he build ing vaca t ed by the Cuba ns without notifying him . ' 
NEWMAN only saw him once "and h ad no idea as to what his n ame 
might b e ." NEWMAN gives no indication of the d a te of this 
encounter (ei the r month or y ear). 

According to the same Secret Service r e port (CE 3119), one 
JAMES AR'I'HUS ( "apparen tly h arm l ess protective Research subject of 
file cc-2-32 , 791" ) at 544 camp Street v;;\o "state d tha t an u nkno'\·Jn 

S t r ee t ' but tha t h i man h a d att emp t e d to rent an office at 544 Camp 
discourage d him ." 

2. 

recollect seeing OS1iiALD in or around t he building , nor had he 
r en ted any office space to the FPCC, o.r anyone by the name of 
OSWALD . Some one calle d him , in Septemb e r 1 963 , however , wanting 
t o r e nt office space , but NEY'INAN did not see~this ind;vidual , as 
h e put h im in touch '\vi th the aforementioned M1ES 'ARTHU the 
j anitor. . 

NE\·IHl\N added that " 9 or 10 months ago " (Jan . or Feb: 1 963 ) a 
t all , th in man, aged a bout 38 , wi th d ark hair, did contact him and· 
paid one month ' s rent for a n o f f ice , wh ich he '-'las going to use t o 
t each Spanish . 

) 

This is presumably not the same man NE\\'HAN h a d mentioned b-;o 
days earlie_r to the Seen: t Service , whom NE\'iHAN does n ot ment i on 
in this interview. 
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~J1terviewed by the/Ne•.v~!~t;:;i:e Dspar tment on 
@Y.e.mll.;.u-....__27 , 1 963 Nt:l\ 1 i' Salarle h a d r e nte d office sp~ to 

the "Cu/Ja u Re volut i ona ry Sc cie ty " "about 15 months ago ", (a bout 
~J~2.)~l) \·ets y· 11n ,., , ";coung !-ionte l eone " of the 
Monte l eone Hote l. GUY BA.t'F TER was a ccord i ng to NEW1J.~N . "Wel 1 __ 

l
_?cgugj.J.ll:ed:_~L· t·h lch i s n rar1n i -, ti nn ." NEi·:'f1..lll~ t hen adds a simila r 
story to his initial v e rsi01 to the Secre t Servi ce , r e colmting 
the i ntrusion of a ma n who c .i.de n t l y had a k ey to t he office ; he 
is d es c ribed here as "white a l e , blon d h a ir, and r e d c omp l exion ." 

4 . In his second interview \v · th the Secre t Service on 12/2/63....., 
NEii'~'l\.N specifie s that he ented office space to the(Cubart) 

<R:evol u tion ary Council) :trom (U toner 1961 throuqh February 1 962) 
In Ap ril 1 963 h e \·las paid $10 D by CARLOS GRHIADER , accountan t for 
the c.R.C. in partla .L payment1 o e rent. Nhen the C.R.C. 

departed, the y J.e:tt a l:~t of iterature· in the office , which h e 
turned o ver ·to the Salvation Army "or some such organization". 
About t wo weeks after the c ans moved , Hr . NEI·h~IAN relates the 
young man wi th the Spanish ccent appe. ared . This woul d h ave been 
in or abou t March 196 2 , w ch is a time when OSWALD was in Russia. 

NE\•WJAN adrl q in t-h · s Ll::e rview that J ACK HARTIN in t raduced both 
SERGIO ARCACHA and CARLOS QUIROG~ to him,and .that QUIROGA ".a=eaiEc 
to have a s hort wave radio transmitter ." He also said at this timE 
that no ~ce space in 544 Camp Street has been r e nted since 
September 1962, but aga1n menElons the 1nc1dent (which he had­
earlie r toldthe FBI, but not the Secret Service ) o f the man who 
paid a month in advance to teach Spanish. This was "four or five 
months ago" , i.e., June or July 1 963 . 

5. George Eckert ' s interview pertains to the subject of GuY 
BANIS'rER ' s files and does not reveal any new information about 

people \·lho rented from NE"~T!·IAN , except to say that NE\'1111\N cannot 
remember the n ames of the people who were his tenants in 1963. 

DISPOSITION: 

In- my view NEHMAN should be interviewed again and asked more 
specifically about the t wo still unidentified males who at t empted 
to r en t from him. JAMES AR'l'HUS should be intervie\•led with regard 
to . a third unidentified man who visited 544 Camp Street in 
September 1 96 3 , whom NEWiYIAN did not see . 

.. . • 
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OFFICE OF THE DISTRIC'r ATTORNEY 

STl\TE OF LOUISIANA 

PARISH OF ORLEANS 

April 18, 1967 

STATEMEN1' OJ": 

INTERROGATED 
BY: 

IN RE: 

~n---r.-<Tt:~ 
922 Dumaine Street 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

OFFICERS KENT SIM.tVJ.S and CLIENCY NAVARRE 

DR. MARY SHERMAJ."{ and 
SPECIAL INVESTIGATION 

Dr. SHERMAN camein the shop I would say 
occasionally, not frequent ly, but I can look up on the ledger 
and see. She never made any extensive or large purchases . I 
was never in her apartment . If she ever came to the shop with 
anyone, it was possibly with someone who lived in the same 
apartment complex in which she lived. Probably the entire time 
she lived at 3101 St. Charles Avenue she came in the shop, and 
she was in the shop the late afternoon before she was murdered. 
I do not know any of her friends . 

However, it was in 
meeting was t roug 1 

rand the possibility of purchasing and restoring Vieux Carre 
; ty " ff I am a des2gner of interiors and interiO!: 

g I am also Direc tor of the Oriental Gallery at 
the 20th Century Shop. One other person that I do know through 
the International Trade Mart. and CLAY SHAW, i s J. B. DAUENHAUER. 
But only through the Trade Mart and through CLAY do I know J. B. 

_I mqyed to 4919 Magazine Street in Februarv of 
1961. I dQIJ, ' t recall, or don't .know the date that OSWALD move d 
'i~tQ. 4907 Magia,~jne ~r~~t, L pover had oc<;~iijon tg speak tQ him 
(pSWALD) b1.1t oa.ssed him on severa l occasjgns gqjpg....t-o ll."""Q ldil\lllQ~ 
g_nd..Q_r'L.-c l eaners. I don't recall ever seeing him untidy or with '"' 
a beard. Then on December 15th of 1964, I moved back to the 
Quarter. 

_The Sunday befqre ~ardj Gras of 1965 , CLAY 
a..!:;tended a buffe t party that afternoon in my apartment at 619, 
Qoy. Nichw . Af_ter moving back! to the Quarterr I djd s""F C::Li;!Y 
J2i*SS.iDg a.n the street 1 or once in a while at the Coffee §hop 
Restauran t on St. Peter next t o Pat O'Brien's. I can't re;all 
tne number of Elmes ffiaE I have. Not that frequently . ~ut ther~ 
~ve been timas I have been in CLAY's ap~rtm~nt for d~~~~s. It 
was at 1313 or 1331 Dauphine. I ?JW not snre Th o fj I;§t t:ew 
times it was just for drinks. T:l.e gathering that would have been 
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termed a party , if I recall correctly , was in October of ' 66 on a 
Sunday af t ernoon ... As I say , the re was a gen tle man there that ~'t~­

§;eanish , or Cuban, or Latin . He coul d even h ave been Mex:!:.£an I'-~ 
far as Eh"at goes . He was about: 53 years , 6'2" , almost , b ut not 
as tall a s CLAY . He \veighed about 175 lbs , ruddy complexion ,--and 
I t hink h did have a mustache . I:t I recall correctly , he "'"Fiacr 
a f"a EFie r ful l head of halr .. with some g rey , which he parted . I am 
pretty sure his hair was parte d. He h ad no scars . He had a 
S,eanish_::~ - The r e was a l s o a younger pe rson that h ad p a inted 
CLAY ' s a~artment and he was to d o some work for t his gentleman . 
He \vas doing painting for these people and he was supposedly an 
arti s t or wri t e r. CLAY's apartment h ad just been completed being 
painted. This young man had painted t he apartment for CLAY and 
was to do some work for the older man. This younger person was 
in his early 20's. There were some 8 .to 1 2 p e o,l;lle at this~ 

t:_ut I can ' t recall their p mqs s 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Did you know any o f these people personally? 

I knew several of the m. Just a "Hello" acquain­
tance, not personally. There were some there 
whose names I knew, but I can't recall. 

Did the name SERGIO ring a bell? 

It could have been this person I am describing at 
this party, but I am not positive. 

I show you a picture of SERGIO ARCACHA SMITH , 
could this b e the fe llow you described as a 
Spanish-type i ndividual at the party? 

No, because he is much more l e an than the pe rson 
in this picture, and older. In other words , his 
face was a l ean as yours (S~~S), and if I recall 
correctly, the hair was longer and more full than 
that. CLAY knew a lot of Spanish and Mexican 
people. It didn 't seem unusual for them to be 
there . He knew them f rom the Quarter, from the 
Trade Mart and from Mexico. 

After the party, I went to another party around 
7:00 o'clock. I went to CLAY' s around 5:00 and l e ft around 7:00. 
I think this was in October. Being at two partjes tbP sawe ~ven­
ing, it is hard tq r sw g>llJilel!' wl;oQ lol?S wh s~. (Shown picture of 
Span ish and other people~ and referring to AL BEAUBOUEF) This 
could have been the person who painted CLAY's apartment and was 
to do some work for the Spanish person. 

First-hand, I know nothing of CLAY's personal or 
sexual li fe , but maybe he has made some r e mark of someone he has 
met; tha i: he thought the p e rson was very attractive or something 
like that. I can 't reca ll him saying h e eve r went to bed with 
some person , but he did me ntion to me his liking of me n. I t is 
rela tive l y common knowledge among frie nds. I know nothing first ­
hand of his private life , but he d id say something about liking 
men. He never mentioned a nyone spec i f ically. 
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Let me see that picture again . The one I ~;aw 

before. This person I know. JERRY WINTERS , is that his name? 

Q. Are you a homosexual? 

A. I would rather be termed bi - sexual. I have had 
sex with both sexes . I was married for 5~ years; 
I had 2 children ; I have had sex with women befor 
I married and since then . 

Q. I show you a picture of a single person dressed 
in a sailor outfit, can you identify this picture 

A. It appears to be a person I know as JERRY ~'liNTERS 
who worked for Nunez Employment Agency about 3 
years ago, I think. He lives , or did live on 
Josephine Street or somewhere up in that area . 
I know nothing about him personally. 

Q. .no you ever ~call CLAY SHAW having a room-mate? 

A ]; think many years ago a JEFF BITTERSQJ:i!. Ji yed w · t 
him. I think this was man.y yeaJ:::l;i ago, ~m !l.~ .!:. 
sure. I wou l d think - I think he. is "gay". 

Q . Do you know what t ype of \vork JEFF .BI'rTERSON 
did? 

A. As far as I know, he always sold real es tate. He 1 

worked for Marylin Tate . I know, because MARGIE 
> , • ~ ~~j O"DAIR who works in the office is a good, fr i end 
j ·' t.~ · :* . . ......--- of miq,e . . ~ ,· t::;;., ...,.:;t:l... ~ U>r li~ I~ Wlif~ + 

.... l ~ .-.. - "-~- """'- , !& _. ........ ~"' ·~ ~ !t .. 4~.,.,_._~-- & ~ ~- ............P . ~~ ...-r C),.t .. ...-v•'-""' :;- . • ~ \1 ., - . ....... 

,; . ..u~~~~~ e . ,~,~~it~\ .. ~~~ .A~ :b--r - IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS IN PHOTOGRAPHS: f'?fU-t~ ~"f'r51 :at f 
(Reading from l ef t to righ t in a ll photos ) ,!Gl\li ..r.-~1' 

. • ( F-'!f .. :.f\7, 
PHOTO NO. 26 : - .;':Ub e~_i t..lt,.H Phh.IP Gil~?tt.l Jltf'N~, 1 u) 

~ - , 
3rd - Y:NNX ~RAL'\IK..::;:. in a Haw~iian sarong , l ei and sandals . 

4th - LEE (somebody) -in cape and sequined · toga . 

5th- I have seen him , but I can ' t recall his n ame . I think he 
i s a hairdresser. 

6th - I can 't recall the name . 
vicinity of St . Ann . 

He lives now on 1023 or in the 
His first name may be HOWARD. 

PHOTO NO . 27A : 

First Row : 

2nd - I think his name is CHRIS. He works for the Times-Picayune 

4th - This fellow looks almost like the Spanish pe rson I am ) . ~~~~ talking about . ( .sli ,..,, ....,.,. 
~f\&..S'!) 41\M~tJn'OJI> t.i l 'ffl PtJluli' Cr!f\~U M~~~, ,. ~"CJT'~1 

5th - rillRBIE TROSCLAIR - He is a ~airdresser and lives on Bourbon 
- over the Bourbon House which would be 7 something . 
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9th - C. M. DAVIS who resides at Chartres and Explanade. 

Back Row : 

5th - DON (somebody). He i s a school teacher. 

5th 

7th for Nu-Idea. 

8th - Is connected with Nu-Idea also. 

PHOTO NO. 27C: 

Back .Row: 

2dn - JIMl'1Y 

~-!,t-!3 ~~tP..U.rf•rP &Jt1"# eJN ... If <r.aiM" t 

SCHE~AJQ~ - He is a designer for Hemenway's. Also 
in that picture is LEE somebody and LENNY FRANK. 

PHOTO NO. 27D: 

lst - right end - is called POLLY PONTCHAR'ERAIN, but I think his 
name is--- I can't recall it. I don't know • 

.-At.Si» ~MU-l!rii_ ¢>.~t'f'~ Ptlfi.il' GtA~'Cl . 
~ - --- . . PHOTO NO • 2 7 E : 

4th - J~ Pl!;;R.RE SCHWEITZJ;jE. - He works at Nahan Galleries on 
Louisiana. 

~~'::,-t~ ~t'{~ (N"'f~f> D.lfrtt,_ ~1¥fili! ti:l£1a,U 
5th - LOU QL LOUIS TUCKER. 

~ 

i 6th - I can't recall his name. He lived upstairs from me 
Magazine Street. I don't think he knew OSWALD 
he had just moved in and didn't stay there for 
long. He moved into the Quarter. 

on · 
because~ 
very ~ 

PHOTO NO. 27F: ! 
l s t - '!'hey called him "Mouse y", but I don't know h'is real name. .. :.J-

t:- Slk~ ''Wu.e>~N •t 4\~Xt'S?~C> wt'ffl ~~t L.r t ~~~~~ 1 
I can't recall his n ame . He is Display Director 
Gus Mayer. 

5th - He works for "This Week in New Orleans". I know because he 
has been in the shop many t imes . I know the name but 
I can't recall it. 
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PHOTO NO . 27F - Continued: 

" I' Bac_k Row: 

\ ~) I know h e is a friend of cr,AY ' s . If he i s not now working -
I~ at tne Lonoon Sfiop , he did work there and he lived on 

Gov . Nichols. CLAY, J. B. DAUENHAUER and this fellow 

PHOTO NO. 27G : 

Back Row: 

l s t - CARLOS (somebody) . He i s from a he lives on Barrack 
-- hwith O'CTO ST~RI•E,; (1\lc"T'i% F~if~V\INT flt.t(C"_I(I\ t 7b 

1'C.A /'ti.Ol";' IN O'fiHi'l. /1\fi.Mtd'i.. ~* <:.Al'l.t.o-r' 
7th - ]AVID BAILEY. - He lives on St. Peter Street.!t;.~~1)4':1.;!,a !1l'lti"T~ 

~ ~j,...ra A RfU.J'T;tQ ~di'!H &n.J P ~!!AA~ . S'rs• 
PHOTO NO . 27H: e}A~(.et.o.H~; A!;biJ~ 

Thi s p e rson I have seen but I don 't know his n a me. 

The article s, such as a cape and pieces of chain, that' 
were taken from his (SHAW ' s ) apar tment, were SHAW' s Mardi Gr as 
costume h e has worn for the past f e w years . 

I don't know, have n ever seen , or b een introduced to 
~~OS··~A1 sl> Q.t.'.,J,:, ~,~, 

.I c;],s;J.g,' t know·~ ~RTENS , but I saw him in the . 
neiqhbornood of the 4900~ of Magazine . T was of the ogiu,ion 
that his fa tb~ ren t~d a rqpm Q~hqss the st4eet . a nd I was of_the~ 
Wion thpt 1)e (NAE'T'EJ:lS) v;i,.>~,,j,ted his father. Thi s was at the ~ 
time I lived on Magazine Stree t. 

[: 

The last time that I recall seeing CLAY SHAW was two 
Sundays before Mardi Gras 1967, and we happened to bump into each 
other on Roya l Stree t and stood together and watched a parade for 

1 a t ime . At that time , I did invite him to the annual buffet I 
g ive the Sunday before Mardi Gras , but he didn' t a ttend this y ear . 

Q. 

A. 

Be fo re ' 63 , did you attend any parties a t CLAY SHAW' s? 

No. He also lived on Dauphine Street the~ about the 
500 block. I don't think I was in his apartment b e fore 
1301 Dauphine. 

-5-



Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

II 

From read ing the n ewspapers and reading the names of 
persons involved in the probe , do you r ecall knowing 
any of these other people . 

I thought I recognized him (LAYTON NARl'ENS ) as b eing a 
person I recognized on Magazine Street , but any other 
names have no familiar ring . 

If need be , wou l d you be wil l ing to t ake a lie de tee tor 
t e st in regard to this matter? 

Yes . 

- 6-
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OFFICE 01:' TllE DISTRICT ATTORNEY. 

S'fATE OF LOUIS lANA 
PAlUSIT OF Olt/.1< 1\NS 

October 10, l ' :()} 

STI\'I'EMENT 01'' 

RESIDING 1\'"-

,;4: o,..w,D p;.au:t,:; 
c.t.A\j SHAW 
( + sf-1'1!,'-J c:- c. ANn i:IA F) 
" -;lfl tK H~J.MS" 
wt;~.--reA- .. n+!!2-Aili:t..; {-r-7~) 
C.U <!H'\ii.S 

JULES HICCO KH!BLE , w/m 24 

4839 Babylon Street 
Ne w Orleans, Louisiana 

I me t DAVID FERRIE in early 1960 in a b~r~oom named The Golden 
Lantern in the .e"rench Quarter . I \vould see DAVE from time to time 
in the same bac:- <lDd I flew with him in his airplane on several 
occasions . 

One night while drinking in the Golden Lantern , DAVE introduced 

\ 

me to CLAY SUAW. I was with CLAY SHA>'l' and DAilE for several hours 
that night 111hich was in Late 1960 or early l96L Fro!n that time on 
I u se to see CLAY. SHAW on different occasions, you know drinking and 
so for th. One day in late ' 61 or early '62 I received a phone call 
from Dl\VE and }l(c' asked 1me if I would like to take an ove:::night plane 
trip v.;ith him. I said, all right, and then met FERRIE at the airport 
at which time l found out that CLl\Y SHAW was coming tvith u ,:;_ At 
this time:. I also found out that w= were going to Canada to pick s·:::nne­
one up . No other explanation was given. While on the trip , CLAY 
SlfAW sat in thE~ back of the airplane reading books and slept. SHAW 
also had u. b .t·o·wn brief case with him. On the flight w e stopped at 
di.ffercnt places to gas up and stretch our l egs . ~.ife stopped in 
Nashville , Tennessee , Lou isvill e , Kentucky , and Toranado , Canada . 
Our fina l stop \•las in Hontreal , Cunada . FERtUE and myself stayed 
in a hotel 0"/'2rnight. I believe it might h ave b0en the Hilton Air 
or something 1 ike t.ha t. The hotel \vas located in Dovral which was 
right outs ide of Montreal. CLl\Y SIIA\.if jisappeared after \ve lande d an:! 
I did not see h i m unti l the next morning which \vas about 8 o ' clock 
when \'le were r eady to l eave and come back to New Orleans. ~men SHAW 
arrived at the plane , he h<:td this Mexican or Cuban \'Jith him . 'I'h:i.s 
guy was kind of hcavy set , dark complexion, b a lding in the f r ont , in 
his early 30' s or: middle 30's. He sat in the back of the airplane 
with SI-Il'IW ur.d ,;poke only to SHZ\W in broken English . The a irplane 
that 111e u sed was a Cessna 172 vlhich I believed b e longed to a friend 
of FERRIE ' s . We bought our gas with a Gulf credit card which FERRIE 
had. Wh -2 n we got back to the I.akefront Airport , I got into my auto­
mobile and FEtmn: and SIJA\V anJ the other guy got into another auto­
mobile and left. 

About a mo nth o r tHo l ater I got another phone call from FERRIE 
asking me i f I Hunted to make the r eturn t rip \v:i.thhim to Canadn , 
but I told him no . 

I have seen SI-JA\v on different occas ions in barrooms and at the 
International Trade ~1art up until the time that the Dist~ict Attorney's 
office started their investigation. I h ave heard other people intro­
duce CLAY SHAW as CLAY BERT!ll\.ND, but h e has never b een introduced to 
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( me a s CLAY Dt::.!:U' RA ND. 

I Hould •d so like to s tate thn t about t viO or th ree week s after 

)

DAVE FERRIE . • I L c~ d I ~ot a phone c nll from JACK I-IEL~?S who ·wa s fo r merly 
\vl. t h the F(· d cer.o. l Governme nt and late r conne cte d wJ..th the Klu Klux 
Kl a n a s ki n<J m2 if I \·l•.)uld take a r i d e with him b y FERRIE's house to 
pick up sotn ~: p :-,p e r s. I s aid, y es , and a s hort while l a t er h e picke d 
rnc up at my ],.·_Pl:oe in a 196 6 \vhit:e chevJ-.ole t. lve drove to FERRIE ' s 
h o u s e and pa L··;~ ·= d a little vm y down the bloc k .. JnCI< got out o£ the 
a utomobile •,Ji.t· h a fla s hl i ght and it appear e d tha t he we nt a round the 
b ack of the Jt, 1t:s e or i n to t h e b ack yard. A short w':lile later he came 
betck with a h l"l.ck b r iefcase and go t into t.he automobile at \vhich time 
w e drove o ff . La t e r I b e lieve tha t the contents of this b r i e fcase were 
put in to a s 'J.fc ty d e pos it b o x in the Bank of Louisiana . Later I 
b e lieve that t.:lv-,s e p a p ers we r e re move d f rom the Da nk of Louisiana and 
p ut into a bi'J b l ack box in SL Be rnard Parish which belonged to the 
Klan . The fc l imv who k ept this b ox is calle d OTTO. I do not know him 
by any othe r n a me . I believe tha t the s e p a pers we re then r e moved from 
t his black bcx ," . but I don ' t know where the y were removad to. I did 
ma nage to g e t s o me papers from this black box , but they pertained to 
the Klan, and I turned the se p :1.pers to CLEMENT HOOD , an FBI Agent I 
wa s worki ng fo r . I etlso had contact with CIA Agents. The ir names 
b e ing STE INMEYEa , who has since b e en transferred to Texa s , and NA'l' 
BROWN who i s st i ll in Ne w Orleans and another guy by the name o f RED , 
last n a me unknmvn. I us e d to h a ve meetings with the Ag e nts in different 

I 
motel rooms Hherc I -vmuld give the m reports , pictures , recordings, etc. , 
a nd \•Jould also rece ive my pay che ck or cash which I \vould sign a 

1 vo ucher f o r a n d would also receive further instructions. They would 

I ma il di:Efen•nt. things to 1ne at my post office box number which is 
701 - 30252 , Lafa y e tte Stre et Branch. 

Severa l month;; ago RICK TOWNLEY 'dith 'i\TDSU cetlled me a n d told me 
that he h a d infonnettion tha t I hnd tape recordings that some one wanted 
to buy front me . I aske d him hm·l h e hacl found out that I had the m and 
h e said that Oid n ' t matte r. He asked me if I would mee t him some 
plnce and I told him ye s , to come over to my house. He said , no, he 
wouldn't do th <1 t, that it would h a ve to b e some public plac e . So I 
me t him in the Kopp er Kitche n on •rulane Ave nue . After we talke d for 
a while I we nt h ome and put on a s uit and we we nt down to WDSU . Whe n 
we got to WDSU , 'l'OWNLEY c a lled WALTER SHERIDAN in Ne\•1 Yor k and I sat 
there whil e 'l'Ovi'NI.EY .talke d to SHE RIDAN. After ~rOWl\'LEY hund up h e 
s a id that SIIE RI DAN would b e in tovm the following morning. TOV•iNLEY 
asked me what I v1a nted for the tapes that I had , and I told him $500 . 
The n e xt morning t h e y gave me the $500 fo r the tape s and a sked me if 
I would d o a f i.lm for WDSU cons is t.ing of wha t I knmv about the Cubans , 
FERRIE , SH.I\W, ''tc . The tape tha t I sold them contained s ome informa­
tion about the J<l a n and other in f orma tion about the papers that were 
picked up a t FEHfUE's house . "'Jl'.L'l'ER SHERIDAN is the one who gave me 
the $500 :Eo!: the tapes. This $500 ·was in a sealed envelope and was 
all one hundr.c d clo] lar bills. 'rhis was given to me i n an office in 
:i.n WDSU whic h was loca ted by their n e wsroom. >ve then we nt upstairs 
a nd they locke d the doors a nd plnce d a guard on the door and sta rte d 
asking ques tions und t a king pictures of me . I .eve n remember tha t 
there wa s a •nw.n from Swe d e n who was talking to the cameramen and the y 
asked him to l e ave . They a s ked rr.e questions such as , Do I knm·1 CLAY 
SI-L~W: Did I e v e r fly with CLI\Y SI-1'\W and DAVID FERRIE: If I knew GENE 
DAVIS , whi c h I told the m that I kne \V GENE DAVIS v e ry well b e cause h e 
was a personu.l friend of mine ; If I knew GORDON NOVEL : If I ever 
worked fo r the Fill, CIA , to \vhich que s tions I said , yes of which 
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i questions \ •li\ LTEIZ SHCRIU'\N Sc1 id h<~ h<1d <ll r e ad:;' kno>m that I w~uld 

\ .,.... \ s ay ye s to. .I \vas the n told leo ~.;ay th~t t J d ~dn ' t knmv anyth~ng 
_S_;:V". . thai: \vould l p · lp Garrison in hi ~~ inve~_;l:i.cJ.:ttion and this Has also 

.y )'lput-. on f ilm . .1 d on 't: 1:eme mber everything that he told me to s<:ty but 
(.,•>'~\ .. 

1

. he did tel:'- " '· ' l;o goto C-111ada . He also sa ~.d t.hat he would edil: and 
;· cut IJw .td. ln ·; <tb:e r I vms gone~. He: also sa ·Ld that they >voulcl CJ Cl: me 

n n at·.tonwy .! '.: 1 nc: e dcd one. I told SHE!UDJ\.N 1\.nd TOIVNLSY not t:o re­
' lease this r i :m if they Here going to cut any part of it . They said 

f 
th<J. t \Vhc n I <F• :·. ~.o Cana da they would c<:tll me a.nd ask if it could 
be released. J'h•"Y c<lllcd my \vife l<:tte.t: and a sked h e 1: if she '.•/Ould 

! let th em r e l -:•.;, ··H: it and she also told them no. I understand that 
1U1is film h a s b ~:c:n cnt and rele<1sed . , . 

I HR. HOOD t o}ci we not to get involved with the District Atl:o:cney' s 
O:Efice and i f til0 District Attorney ' s Office tried to subpoenu. me , 
th<ll:. he woulcl tab" care o:E it . MR. noon told me to give all the 
cooperation n 0cessa1::y thu.t WAL'.l'Im SIIE IHDAN required. SHElUDAN and 
'.l'Oh'NLEY also told me not to talk \vith the District Attorney's O:Efice ' 
and to c<:tll the m ri<Jht av1ay so they could get an attorney for me . 
'J.'hat i s about all I c a n remember at this time. 

:, /.-

_.§/Jul~'s Ricco IZimb le 
JULES RICCO KU1HLE 
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lb Oiettel LeL·u1.d; 
2b Pro...'"tor- Ruth C l:nH-39U 
3b v~c:Lnt · 
le Price Dorothy F UNl-4224 
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ADDRESSES OF' CLl\Y L. SHAH 

1313 Douphine Street 
1414 Chartres S Lreet 

927 Burgundy E;t.ree·t 

124 Camp Strc,:t 

0 

511 s. Walnut, Hamond , La. 

1445 Pauger: Street 

1014 Royal Stre~t 

457 Eagon, Shreveport , La. 

3607 Banks Stre et 

906-8 Esplanade Avenue 

529 Esplanade Avenue 

~ Lord Elgin Ho·t e l, 2_!ta\va ·, c anaQ.s.. 

716-1~ Gov. Nicholls Street 

:'' ) .,. 

Change of Address 
9/21/66 Post Office 

Title 9/12/59 - 1959 Thunde~hi.r.d 
----------~E~_i;·tib~ 

TiU e 1/10/64 1 q59 Tbqnderbird... 
Convertible· 

2/21/64 - 1962 Rambler (Title ) 

Lafaye·t ·te Insurance Company 
Canceled insurance on property 

t-1ilitary Record. l/14/4 7 

Draft Registration 

1925 School Records 

1954 Owned 

(Garrison memo) 

1952-53 

Statement from Marilyn Ta·te, 
Realtors 



ADDRESSES OF CL..l\Y L. SHAW 

1313 Dauphine S t r eet 
1414 Chartr e s Str e et 

927 Burgundy Stre et 

124 Camp Str e e·t 

0 

511 S. Walnut, Ha mond, La . 

1445 Paug er Street 

1014 Royal s ·treet 

457 Eagon, Shreveport, La. 

3607 Banks Street 

906- 8 Esplanade Avenue 

529 Esplanade Avenue 

~ Lord Elgin Hotel , gttm.;a·, Ca nadJl.. 

716-14 Gov. Nicholls Str e et 

() 

Change of Address 
9/21/66 Post Office 

Ti tl e 9/12/59 - 1 959 Thunde:~;.bi..r.d 
--------~_!!i;~~ 

Title 1/10/64. - 1 9 59 'rbunderbir d... 
conver ·tible 

2/21/64 - 1962 Rambler (Title) 

Lafaye·tte In sur a nee Company 
Cance led insur a nce on p r operty 

Military Record 1 /14/47 

Draft Registration 

1925 School Records 

1954 Owned 

(Garrison memo ) . · 

1952-53 

Statement fr om Marilyn Tate, 
Realtors 
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ADDRESSES OF CL..IW L. SHl\W 

1313 Dauphine s ·t ree·t 
1414 Cha r tr e s S t r ee t 

927 Burgundy Street 

124 Camp Str e et 

0 

511 S . Walnut , Hamond, La. 

1445 Pauger S t r e et 

1014 Royal Stree·t 

457 Eagon, Shreveport, La. 

3607 Banks Stre et 

906- 8 Esplanade Avenue 

529 Esplanade Avenue 

~ Lord Elgin Ho·tel, Ottawa·, c ana<ill,. 

716-14 Gov. Nicholls St reet 

Change of Addr e ss 
9/21/66 Post Office 

Title 9/12/59 - 1959 ThuqQ.~_!;.bi.r.d 
----------~-:_~~-~~ti b_l§) 

Title l/10/64- 1 959 Tnv nde rbi r d_ 
Convertible 

2/21/64 - 1962 Rambler ('I'itle) 

Lafaye·tte Insurance Company 
Canceled i nsurance on property 

Military Record 1/14/47 

Draft Registration 

1925 School Records 

1 954 Owned 

(Garrison memo) . 

1952-53 

Statement from Marilyn Tate, 
Realtors 
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R3: Geo;:-ge Higqinbotham 

( a.iw .,..._ ; (Ji':;l/f71:0!1.., tlP<=Ur7~<'>1'1j 4-12-68 
4-16-68 
4-17-68 

Former investigator for Guy Banister, 1960-61. 
t act 62-63. 

Only social con-

At present Higgenb::Jtham has been arraigned on a charge of JV1arijua:1a 
possession. His attorney is Gil l, Jr. 

~The first night he VJas here ( 538 St. Phil lin l be sho·,·Jed me stats )~ 
three letters from Banister t::J him cone~ning Ban ister 's providing 
b._im with fa l se credentia l s and a cover for infiltrating Commu nj~t · 
9roups. His code name was to be "Da l e". 

He Higgenbotham, says he saw Hartin McAullife in Banister's office 

1 a few times. His reason for severing t ies with Banister h e attri~ 
!i bu tes to a definite nervousness upoo see i og era t ·~ s aiJwi ons llf--Of 
'ffiiritary supplies in the back room. There were 
apparently meetings were also held t he re . 

(Kent) 

~\. 
Young man named Eddie Porter, who i s now on the west coast , told £~ 
George he know Oswald was a "hustl'er" on Roya l street . George t! 
said Porter did not specify the time, or if h e did , George doesn't ' I 

i remember . Porter is gay. · 

Higgenbotham was kidding Banister about sharing a bldg. with peop l e : 
passing ~t l eaf l ets of the str;oet and Bannister sa~d . "Cool it_~-J-
on.e of them , is one of mine." . ~. _:.r-__ .;r;:-

~~~.!"1....-.~~uf~f'. t? 
Higgenbotham 'su9 ~ed ' follow~ ~~bility' of a connec~\· 

'· b e twee n Richard Lauchli and BannJ.ster . He said ; " RU!~our as J.- tha~ 
the FBI arrested La uchli in the Covington a rea for sel ling arms to -v 
Latin Am·erica" . But Higgenbotham considered it orld that Laur~i : I,.' 
was never out of business and business seemed j;Q_ even improve. He i l 1 

had a publication called "The Counter Insurgency Council" and was t£ l 

!! l 
j- ; It was all literatu re concerning demolition 

p rocedures , guerrila \varfare, Army manuals of warfare , text books 
and instructions of h ow to organize a fihting group . ~~ 
Much of wha{'G"orge said vJas difficult to orientate. He would say , i 
" Yon Mi•Jht check this out", or " Here ' s a name, " and when I asked woul1 
say, "I'd rather not say. " And then he kept throwing in "This 
may have no meaning , I"m not sure I have anything that might help ." 
until I was never sure whether this was meant to b e bait or not. " 

' A lot of things he said he would prefer to discuss in detai l only 
with Jim Garrison . 

Concern ing the c :.1mp across the Lake . Higgenbotham suggested the 
follo,,ving names: 

DEREK FRIER (was unsure of spelling) 
Was a Coc cier for the Nuzi Party ... Lived on St. eha r les 
Avenue in ' 62 . .. They now live in covingcon ar~a, 



GEORGE HIGGENBOTHAM 2 • • •• 

LOREN BU'rLER .... Suggested looking fo r this man, who was a friend 
of Frier's, and was a hig h off icial in Nazi Party. 

RAY LEEHF-ART (Or Earhart) . ... A bus driver out of the Magazine St. 
d epot. . . very active in the Nazi party. Used to place Party slogan 
and posters on the walls of the depot. 

1 Higgenbotham knows Joe Newbrough of course, but insists h e did not 
know Bill Dalzell. >'fnen h e brought the Lauchli material, etc., h e 

j 

1 did not go into too much detail , probably assuming (correc tly) that 
I wouldn ' t understand too much, although he trusts me as much as h e 
does any woman . Whether much of this is significant or not, I 
can ' t say. But Higgenbotham is NOT' playing games; he is in too rm.'ch 

,1 of a bind and he is ·willing to cooperate in any way. This is one 
'I person TOi'1:>1Y BAUi<1LER will go to a ny lengths f o:::-, (regardless of the 
:: .. 1 conseque nces) and the first person Tommy has b egged me to h e lp in 

any way you can". Higgenbotham was a pallbearer at Tommy's Daddy's 

1 funeral and Tommy says "When I wa s a crippled kid without a friend 
II ,
1 

in the world , George came and played Chess >vi th me and was my only 
I, friend . " 
j! 
:! Higgenbotham h as live d at the same Lowerline Stree t address for about i: 
,J fifteen years . Is a gun collector , has St!_J;:.Vived many political 
li changes, and apparently his sexual proclivitie s tend to young male's . 

1
J He b e lieves the Pot found belonged to a young man with whom he is 

It no longer friendly. His attorney is Gill, Jr. (mentioned previously). 
il He felt that .much of his inFormation would not be considered , be-=._ 
ir--cause in his opinion Lou Davis was g,nd is a k ev factor in the~ 
lf"- merg_ed _g_ctivities in this ar~a, ahd b ecau se of 

would not follow them to a conclusion. He 
feels there was~ organization loca lly in respect to a conspiracy 
than appears so far on the surface . Particularly in respec t to the 
acquisition of supplies , training organization and leadership . He 
says i t's logica l because these things •.vere available. It certainly 
wou ldn ' t hurt to talk with him. ' 

BARBA&"\ GLANCEY REID 
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Q. 

\ . . 
1k:ll, . to m3.~e a lc:r;g .stcry s~o~ , I ~ss. ·in tr.e sa.:::e outfit a.s Os· .. ..-2.ld 
"'~S ill. t-he "F2.ir Pls.y rCr Cu"::;a Co::rrritteeu only ap:;:s.rcntly he ;...-:3.sn ' t 

. in. it · so· deeply end in a different part of ~he co~try an~ at the 
same time; no·., bear with me no•" because this is a very difficult ex­
p~anation t? a certain ex~ent. 

My wife gives me a bit of a rough tL~e when I discuss this situation • 
I thi~~ I'll bust her in the eye to be truthful about it. ft~~.ay t he 
FBI contacted 1:1e ;;hen I car.1e back and I blew the whistle to them for 
a year while I vas still an officer: in that o·utfit in Cnicago "Fair 
Play for Cuba .Co!ll!Tlittee" I appeared in a hearing vith the rest of them. 
Now, I vas never a communist, right-winger or left winger or anything 
you see. I was merely iaterested in t he revolution which I hated a 
little bit. I could fly a little or push au e.irplan" around a: little. 

NO'"' Can I make a more i:nportant point, after my time 1o'8s up there, 
which was a year, vhen a · hearing was to be held, I was told by the 
FBI that they wanted more information from me and that was it, t hey 
didn't explain or anything, and it we.s sort of a l et down. I was 
going to >!histle on my former friends. I thought I was convinced by 
them that I was doing a proper job and they kicked me down so, I 
ble'W out of there and came to California and that was in 1961, the 
day they were holding the hearing. They didn't vant me ·around appa ­
rently, so here in 1962, I joined up with a bunch of anti-Castro people, 
Cubans, Americans and others. And then I found my way into circles 

·of the political rig_ht, you see, who were very effective in trying to 
do away with Castro. At least- they were talking about it. Tnat's 
all they did was talk about it. Believe me, I bought the right wing 
line of thing and I am not against them right now, as a matter of fact, 
except t hat I found out a lot of things that horrified me; I peddled 
their line for them, because I thought in turn that they were going 
to help us get rid of Castro. Tney were anti-communist , anti-Castro 
and all that stuff and I hated Castro, because what the cormnunist 
vere doing embarrassed me,. made a fool out of me and wasted all my 
efforts, so I w~s going to get even. So this right wing thing was the 
way to do it and I s••allo••ed it. I thought it was a greatidea; the 
Americanism, patrl.otism and all that stuff. As time went on a nd as 
I look back I didn't know it ·at that time, it was ahrays the anti­
cunity bit: (he 's a dirty com;mmist, and this and that)and I figured 
it was just a banch of hog wash and I'll go along vith t he people just 
to get acti-on against Castro. And the individuals were dona.ting 
heavily, you see. 

Well, the Birch Society was t a lking against Castro. I n other words, 
"Cuba free in 1963" and eve rything. .:1'--.indi viduals were actually 
doing something about it by donating money to these different orga­

-.:t:tzat'wns preferably to Ralr, an:l.- Howard- gcn--n - anm other people 
cgoJ;-n:-in Ne·• Orleans, Dallas, FiOr.:.fa:iiS:ndsofortn;-the- moneyfTnally 
--g-ot Lo them and them~ine that came from the doctors. ----

Wnen you say Hall, you mean Lorenz D. Hall? 

It is .. a nickname by the way, his namE! is Lorenzo. And Ia·•rence 
Ho'Ward is larry Howard. I am sure Yleisberg knows this, the r est 

q know this too that larry Howard is a Nexican American. Lorenzo 
( Hall is a Cuban American . The n~~ber three man vas a guy by the name 
' if'\--1!-----of ,Guy Gabal!!:in, a~ the one time big hero they rm.de 

V / a- movie about called "Hell to Eternity" 1 a former marine 1 if you recall 

Q. 

j -. 

'-----~~- II 
--ii-

it •. 

I do vaguely. 

They play it every year on Channel 9· 

Well, anyway, the point is, these people, I find later were i n it 
long before Weisberg ~,d all the res t of t hose people came along 
vriting books and it bore or:: "~y conscience. I informed the pt'oper 
authorities about my involveu:ents so I wouldn't become pinned do· .• 'TI . 



D 

Q. 

vhen t t e y fi~lly arrested t~en f or 2s sociating with assassinato~s 

of Presi~errt Kennedy. 

Now, I i=ediately thought, and I told old l ady Os·.,ra.ld so, "Hy gosh 
woman, your son is doing t he same job as I was," Tnat ·was my impression. 
You don 't get wrong impressions wnen you are in . a mess like ·that. - And 
later on t he evidence came out that he was this and that. So I said well 
apparently those people were t he -one s tha t did it and t hen I t hought 
they didn't \olant Kennedy dead , but the right wing \las always trying to 
kill him. Gabaldin sa id he was going · to kill him in 1962, when Kennedy 
visited Hexico· City. He had an ~Nexico City, by the way, run­
ning an anti-ccm.rnu.t1ist fron called "Drive against Cor.ununist AggresSIOD"". 

Tnis was Gabaldin? 

Gabaldin, Ho•~rd, Hall, me and all the rest. He was financed by some 
big business men here of whom I have the list of names and whom I became 
very friendly with. Now, I don 't know if you are getting this proper 
or not, but you can ask me questions . He had an office t here, he had 
some f riends in Mexican Federal Police. The FBI of Hexico , who he 
tried to get to help with this Kennedy deal do1m there. To shoot 
Kennedy in Mexico City when he was on parade there. And I thought, well, 
the guy was c razy 1 he is not talk.ing sense and he didn 1 t really mean 
that he was going to kill Kennedy . 

Tnese people, Oswal d and whoever t hey blame for it and even if he was 
involved or not which I doubt that he was in a way, at least I t hink he 
was fin.~ing on him JUst like' ~se peopl e up there. They 
hated Kennedy, you get it, no "Fair Play for Cuba Com.--nittee" say they 
hated him, but I heard the right wing say they hated him. "Tnem dirty 
B----- should be dead. G---D---him and all that sort of thing". When 
I was on t he other side, I believed what they beli~ved i n . I didn't 
believe what the l eft wing bel ieved . I finally got to believe what 
they believed. I couldn 1 t f olJ.m-i it, it didn 1 t make sense . But I 
under~tood that they called him a co~rnunist. Actually I was against 
communi sm, but I w'asn't l ong with them, just to do auay with Castro and 
to aid the people that \olcre soi ng against Castro . Okay, now t hey had 
this office in Mexico City, t his Federal police officer, Capta in Juan A. 
Aranda practically had him as sassinated, ~3Daldin assassinate~~ 

__ ,r------~~to pr~Jfent the problem of killing Keru1edy t here . He ran him out of 
Jttextco-e1ty . · 

Q. He kne\ol what he was up to, in other words ? 

Sure, he told the, they had been friends for a long time, this anti­
communist stuff. Then ~baldin tried to sell ---remembering Gabal din, 
Ho~ard and Hall ~as one group \olith a bunch of other people---

Q. Of course , I r~~ember . 

They all associa ted. I kne"' t his and I thought it was great . AnY\olays , 
he couldn't swa llo\ol the whole trap that Kennedy was a comroQnist , Being 
Mexican and he wouldn't believe it. He just couldn't see it, so they 
rounded them all up and t hrew them out of Mexico City. Tnat \Tas it, 
they t ook his furniture t!"la t he had in his office and seized him . And 
no one knows about those things . If Os•.-ald "'ent to Hexico City, he went 
there (now here is another shot )--Gabal din and I went one day to John 
Rousselot of the Birch Society .and Sam Moreno in their old office do= 
the street fro~ there , the present one ) to get $10,000 . You might think 
I am some kind of a da~n fool, but I am not. I want to see these dirty 
double crossing fin.~s get what t hey got canine , because t hey continue 
to be a threat to me , · ••hat we believe is true , and obviously it is as 
true as t he dayl ight now sho·,ring . I dent ' care to prove it and all t hat 
garbage where you ' ve got to pro-.·e stuff , that doesn't ·mean anyihi.ng to me . 

Q. But you want the information ~o get out? 

Tnat ' s right . I' ve 'o'Titten all of this do·.m and I am looking at my 
briefcase t b.n.t contains every ncc:e and addr ess and everythi n£; I ever did . 

Q. Do you r en-=mber t hat -oo:-tion that ~·!r . f..!e i sberg spoke ar..d he te.D:: s a'Jout 
the vi s i-t: to S~Audeo 1 s ap-:t:r·~rr~ent? 

Ri gDt i~ ~y orge.!lizatio:-., sure . 
t :::=.:t.t :..n C::.::~c:l~ e ~ 19-5~ , I said. .. ~-::-

Certa inly I r~e=be :- t!"_~t . i[r'len I 
·::;..::i; t:-~ e:: t~v~ ~~z. l:!.. :-'" d .... d. :..t . 

se.¥ 



Q. ~nat about Wi~~ Se~~o~? 

Billy Seymour. It locked like Oswald---And I ~ould say t hat---how come 
no one?---~ov c ome no one has ever gotten the whereabouts of Gabal din? 
You kno'A' t he FBI---No•• let me tell you first one thing before the 
$10,.000 bit is finished here . . · ~ 

Senator Hoover---Now, you know what I knew about t he Bureau is this, \ 
and you can:t blru;e_him, No, I mean you can blame hi, but, for this 

.point-- rational 0ecur~ y was always drummed into our minds --And any 
ti.J;ne I open my roo>" 1 they talk about Nat iona l Secur:i.ty---please don ' t 

· say. anything to me . Nov, I agree with National Security and it i s 
immoral sometime , but, for National Security reasons alone he has done 
what he has done. 

Q. He put the lid on this t hing, in other ~ords? 

He _put t he lid en, he aimed to keep it on t here at a ll costs. He has to, 
because, these p eople, their representatives, of t he · people I am dis­
cussing now, are so pm.,erful in the United States, that t hey can knock 
the President off, if they want , if he doesn 't tow the l ine. 
Toe right wing said t his about the conEunists . But it isn't so, it i s 
the right wing t hat is really t hat way. ~ 

/ Mr. Hunt and a l ot of the big shots t hat I agreed with, they can do 
these t hings and they will. I f t hings don ' t go right . Now 1 I am sur­
prised, the rieht used to cry, we don ' t have any money, we d on 't have any 
power, we don 't have this, why, they organized the Birch Society and got 
it financed, Nm<, don't get me wrong, I a'l! not an enemy of t he irs. I 
r ead their book right now, and their material and I . agree with a great 
deal of it, but neverthelc_ss, it doesn ' t make this f ellow any l ess guilty 
of associating with Gabaldin and t hat bunch of creeps . The ten grand 
Gabaldin said he didn ' t ge t ••hen I waited outside the office, he went 
ins ide and talked to Rouse llot . He said he didn ' t get it, but t hey 
talked for four hours . 'I'ne teo grand was supposed to go to Hexico City 
operation , whatever that mea.ns , I luw·• when I was invited dmm t here , 

ldin and I uere b t_ 'in~ airplanes, he invited me t o co-pilot for 
him. I never went down, I was afraid. to o to Mexico because of the 
mess I haC. b-:en in with Castro and he got more eff ective agents. 

Q. I n 1-lexico? 

Yes, the ten grand apparently he didn 't get , But I think he did get it . 
And Jo'm Rouss e lot ••as supposed t o k).ck back whatever benefits to t he 
Birch Society. Tnat was Gabaldin ' s \lork . It didn ' t ring a bell with me 
then. Later on, a personal friend of mine ~~s working in a l ittle 
Savings and Lean place and it turns out · that this very poor fellow, Hr . 
Rcusselot, whom I know quite well, and as I have said many t imes , he was 
in ::ahoots . To many peopl e , I have said this, but I never went into an 
explanation of the whole t hing . He rnatle a l oan of $19 or 24,000 on the 
first of 1963 . So you can 't say he didn ' t have the t en grand to do . it 
with. I've got a copy of the loan. vrnen I sa•• that , it even added up 
more so, ;r am not one given to fear , but I am jus t telling you that is 
the way things are. And when I see all these guys like l·lr . We isberg and 
Marl; Lane . I have talked to him on the phone, he kind of figured out I 
was some kind of c rackpot. But they are aiming a t a thing that I have 
known for years . And . if they really are wanting to do something, let 
t hem do th is . Let t hem say these things . Let me get up and say these 
things and I'll say them . We'll bring this thing to a head . 

I'll tell you why exactl y Hr . Hoover is covering up from my point of vie·• 
is having been an undercover fink for them for a year i s for Natiolia l 
Security r easons . I agree with him, but he is still covering up . A~d 
t hat ' s it. And many another "hin:; has happened in the interim. Tney ' r e 
all writte n do~~ here . 



. / 

·Q. · I don't · know ·if you recall, I j~st ·..-ant~d -.to .ask if there •.-as a 
LeopolC.o. 

Q. 

That could have been. his ~dergrounC. r~e of Lorenzo. 

That came to Sodio Audeo's apartment too? 

I thi~~ it was Lorenzo. Leopolda ~-as working with an underground name . 
Howard wanted me to ruo an office here in 1963, before Kennedy ~-as 
assassinated, to inform the press, make press releases and collect money, 
which I didn't do because I was doing other things along right wing lines; 
to run an office her·e, to get press releases under way, just as they were 
abqut to happen against Castro. 

Howard is a ~-arrior, Hall was political person that made speeches at 
•'Birch Soc~~Ly meetu1gs open meetings and closed meetings and was very wel 

accepted by them. · He made a lot of money. I found out, I said to Cabal­
din one day, "what is he doing with all this dough? Is he really putting 
it into the anti -Castro operations. He said "every penny of it goes in 
there 1 I guarantee you•;, and T took his YOrd for it at tha.t time, because 
he was a sort of the leader of things, 

And another thing, Gabaldin, when he came back from Mexico, he ran this 
drive against co~unist aggre~sion which was financed from here. I 
have all the literature on it and remember all the details. He ~3de 
speeches all around Arizona, canada, Detroit. He was all around and 
therefore, helped build up the netwoTk we had. Everything is .~C 

Q. Was there such a network· in Dallas too? 

Well sure it is in Dallas. It was part of our---I am associated with 
juror members here no·•, they're inactive by the way.. If there is some­
thing going on at least they are keeping it quiet. They probably sus­
pect me of being a fi~~, I suppose. But I really t hink, because we were 
such good friends, a••hile back, that there is really nothi ng popping 
just now. They work and nat•~rally take advantage of the situation . 
Right now it is not profitaole or possible. 

Q. Wnere is Gabaldin now? 

....Q_h. he's hidinf o~xico. See, all those guys tool; trips quietly. 
You know when the FBI ca~nd the, they are well hidden. They couldn't 
find Howard or Hall for a long time. 

I saw Gabaldin about six months ago, over in El Monte, a l<!exican 
restaurant here, . he and one of his f0rmer backers, who was a big ~/heel 
in Freedom Forum, and his name \Jas Fay Fleischman. No•• for Ray in whose 
opinion, doctors and so forth, we $10,000 worth of medicine for anti­
Castro operation in the ~lexico City deal. 

Q. Wa~ there any link between group and Ruby with hi~ activities in Cuba? 

Q. 

I don't even like to taL'< about that ~u.y because, I can 't stand anyone, 
I feel sorry for him and the way he died and so forth, but I kne•• he 
and I knew he would jus t like Lane and IJ..r. Weisberg knew. He was a 
dirty rat that was in the scheme so~ewhere. I don't even like to talk 
about a back shooter in other words. I got no use for him, He's cheated 
everyone and helped ~ake the big lie. 

Obviously, if that Yoman said he was involved, he probably wa s involved, 
I'd discuss it with ·her if I were researching the situation. 

Which woman are you referring to? 

I think Mr. lane or l<!r. Weisberg wrot e about some wcman who put the 
finger on Ruby as being the payoff man . 

You see , we ;;ere all in Cuba a t different times. 

Q. You were t here too? 

Well., sure, just f or a short · tine, after t~e ~..ro..ro 
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T~i s is s o:?.e of t~e e;overr.r:e!:.t t:,e r.? , s c:::.e of t::e ·big · .... ~heel s~ .l1.r..y 
of the:1 t !lat vent the re ·,;ere eithe r- f or or age. inst . Tney hed s owe 
dea.l go i ng with the go-.re rm:ent, see. Tney ~nere invol "~;ed in ot~er 
words, they didn't just go the re to look arour:d, because t he pea sant 
arcies are marching snd people are building and things are· really 
going on oown there. So you just don't go t here to look around, it 
is not jus t a good tourist spot. It's a revolutionary activity, so 
Ruby ''as . t here, and t hat convinces me he ;,'es involved., 

Q. Did you know anyone there by the name of Praskins or Pratkins, or 
anyone by the name of McWilly? 

I knew those names. Trrey're in the same report that I am in. 
Oh, no, no, -no. I just heard the names. I don't know them. 

Q. .They don't ring a bell. 

Theyoo ring a bell, but not with my activities; I don't kno'• them 
at all. I just read about them and I don't want to bring t hem in 
with the reality of what I kno'"'• 

Q. Certainly. Well, it has been very interesting, in any case, and 
I don't know when Harold will be out here again, but I knm< that 
he would enjoy meeting you when he does come and I am sure that can 
be arranged. In any case, remember that I called and that •~sn't 
your home phone was it. Am I t:llking to you from there! 

That is my business and home both. I~'s a little printing business. 

Q, Well, I'll be in touch with you in any case. I am very grateful for 
your call and that is all I can say, 

Well, these guys are batting their brains out. I don't knov '.'hat their 
angles are. They may be very hor'.est upstanding non-political non­
religious people that are re"-llY trying to do t heir job, and I'd like 
to thin.]{ that ;ms the case. It doesn't matter what their real motives 
are, the point is, they are fishing a:-ound and. finding ou·(; a whole l o-:; 
of things and I don't want to be embroiled in the middle of it when 
they fish my name out of the hat. If you know what I mean. 

I'd rather blmf the whistle nm1 and get it over with, If someone 
used it, theh I am in the clea.r. 

Q. You speak about people knowing how to fly airplanes, you know it ;;as 
speculated t hat a plane did t ake off or •~s scheduled to take off at 
Redbury Field at Dallas the afternoon of the assassination. 

Oh, I never heard that. 

Q. Yes, that is in one of the articles by one of the authors of the case. 

Q. 

Sc..Jebody felt t hat a plane ree.lly did take off for Mexico or one of 
the South American countries. 

I knm1 Gabaldi fle·,, e. lot of miles back and forth, Look, here is· 
a very simple solution. Gabaldi naturally wouldn't be involved directly, 
he might even be sitting there in an airplane , I don't knov, I don't 
care about that. But where was Billy Seymour t hat day, to .whom I 
think, you know, rU.l"l upstairs e.nd put uncle on the spot, I really think 
that. He •~s just a dirty little rat like so:ne of these people who are 
trying to make a na.Ji:e for themselve3. Tnese big movies heros. 

Did these peopl e ha ve expertees, firear.ns a nd weapons? 

Well, yes. I lea rned. stuff myself and they had people who •Tote manuals 
by hand and. pa ssed t hem a roQ~d to the Greeks t hat wer training on 
Noname~ey. That's name of t' _e key. Tnat's 11 no na!Ile 11

• The re · .. -a s also 
a place r~:=a r tre·..r Orlean5 . T.11ey had e xoe rtee s t he re . '1,.~ 
~~riere, a Can2.dj.an , and Howard and se veral 
~I;:)o. \=.nat tney '1-;an":.·~d from us w-as rEedicine . I f you' ve got a 

v ound;-t:-tey \.l<:!n t t o thyo: . .r a po·r~de r on i t . 'ffnat ki r:.:l of PO\.Jd-:;r i t i s 
·. I f o!'get r:.:r..r ~ P..r.d as_pi:-in a; d.· stuff l i}:e t.r.at in case the:; v:ere 
v.~'J..:.J.d~d yo·.1 see . 



. . i 

So t hey kn~·,; all · t~e f u.nda::.ental s of killi:1g , WO'..L~C.i:: g: . T:-:e:; b:e-,; 
all the fl.:TIC.S..~entals in a raid . I wou..ld say Ec'JS.rd. \o.'3.S a:1 e x.;:;e :-t 
because h e sure taught an a,,"ful lot of men in the army --Castro • 

. I don't give a hoot about any of those people anymo"e. I t h i nk 
they've u sed 1:1e UJ:l. I don't want to be around when the ax falls 
and at the same tL~e I wan't t o see it fall. 

Q.. ·. You want to get your infonnation out while you have the chance ? 

_Right •• t~d _theso birds which I did definitely imagine was the case , 
were i nvolved , whether Os•,;ald was or not doesn 't rr.atter. I still 

.- think he was doing the same job I was doing. Before, I even read 
a word of it, I knew it. 

Q.. That Oswald was down here? 
brought 

I'm t;:c one/his old lady on the "Joe Pine Show". Did you see tha t? 

Q.. No, I didn't, I heard that she was here though. 

....-to shut my t rau see. 
c:-

me 

Q. Tell me can I reach you at t h is n~ber? When is the best time to ca ll? 
Or do you want to leave it as just where you can reach me? 

Well, it would be sensible just to have it tha t way, wouldn't it? 

Q.. Allrig{!t , whatever you like, but this is a good t:il!le to ca ll me , 
early in the 1:1orning and I uill transfer some of t h is to Harold, if 
you like, at least I wi ll give him a report on the f acts as t hey are • 



Q. ioi:J.at do you t~in.k of General ~,:a l.ke r-? I c ean yo'.l say you Y..no-..... - r,;al ke;- ) 
Do vou thin..~ it is true t hat he m:Lg..'1"t be involved? Fir st o:' all, you 
kno::,. that Csw.ld ;;as to have ta.J.;.en the shot at Gen=l Wall:er? 

A. I don't believe it. I think Howard took a shot. 

Q. Oh, you think Howard took a shot? 

- Certainly, he was in .Dallas Yith all those other crums. I don ':t 
believe Osw~ld did it. I don't care, you see. I don't want to try to 
prove anything. I am just trying to tell you Yho did Yhat, and why. 

Q. Well Os...ald supposedly had someone Yith him? There Yere perhaps tYo 
people involved in it. 

Like Billy Seymour and HoYard Yho ...as al...ays hauling his big Nexican 
carcass around trying to pull some kind of a caper. Os...ald vas ~k, 
jus~I was. A fink for the Fed~ Let's face ~ We did things 
~t Yere completely opposed . We committed treason for the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. You kno• what I mean. The things we blame 
the co~~~ittee for doing, we did, we led them, we organized them and we 
would do things that would put us in such a light, such a position and 
we would even go take a shot at someone, if lie had to, if that •,;as part 
of getting us to infiltrate some organization. There it is, it is 
horrible, but true. ~And then it ...as very likely that Os1mld did it in­
tending to infiltrate never 1n~end1no- to hit you never Jr.no·w- it is 

""' somethino- tha bears investic-a tion iL.noss ible. Tne verv cover un of._ 

~ the situa tion obliterations here an~ there of things, indica tes some \ 
,.._ more th.i.nr"s involved whi ch I am glad to see people i nvestigat e it. ·.- -

Q. 

Q. 

Do you think it is conceivable when Os~<ald y;cnt t" !.bxico City t hat he 
ws enAPnwwing to s,,.-"G'ibaldin or \las Gabaldin there at that time? 

-:.._ > " 
Exactly what I am thinking. Look at Billy Seymour--And another thing 
Gabaldin told me that hit me pretty hard and I hated his guts for i t , 
not hate him, I >rouldn't burn his house down, but I hated him because 
he said l ater on before Kennedy died, "I knou a gliy tha t looks just like 
you." No..- here's me. A picture of me. I'm going around wearing a 
Texas hat, I've got a rifle and I go out and shoot all the time and 
Gabaldirr kno·,;s this. · I'm a chelling tobacco, Texas hat wearing gurJ!llan, 
you get it. He's got t his picture of me like I am some kind of a big 
f at fool. He's telling me, I knoll a guy looks eY..actly like you and I 
said "poor b------and so forth. But he told r-,;: this several tines and 
that gave me the impression he 1;a s trying to tell me something . T..'1en 
later on I realized By God it could have been another one of these 
Billy Seymour deals trying to get me vith my mm reputation as an NRA 
member and a shooter and get me involved in all this deal. So this isn't 
from what somebody el se investigated, this is >rhat I realized later on, 
and it worried me plenty. 

An~ :m.y it is a l ong miserable situation and vith bot.h people it vas ha t e 
drove them ever forward and I suppose with a little money too. But more 
and more actual hate than money. 

I think that is obvious. 

I thi~J.;. I had better hit the trail as I am holding you up there. 

~· I apprecia te it· in any case and we will be in touch then. 

f'\. Gooi sho•.;. 

Q. Okay, thar~ you so much . Bye Bye now. 
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April 24 , 1 969 

TO: 

FROiV! : 

RE: 

J ANES L . ALCOCK , Exec. Assistant D. A . 

CAPT . FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., Invest igator 

INTERVIEW WITH : 
CLl\RA FLOURNOY " BOOTS IE" GAY UNDER ITEN #2 , 
AL CLARK I NTERVIEW. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

In answer t o a subpoena , Bootsi e Gay came into 
the office o n this date at abou t 2 :45 p.m. She stated to 
Soule and Nr . James Alcock tha t she resides at 528 Du ma ine 
Street, and is employed at Max Hills Pa int ing Suppl iers 
l ocated at 629 St . Peter Street - telephone : 523-9302 . 

~he stated that juat_prio~to-Lhe -assa&aina~~QQ 

she was having G . WRAY GILL do some l ega l wo.rk of a civil 
Ta;;;~:;-i~;;-:-- Shemad;--;,eve~al trips to GILL'S- ~ffice ­
and observed DAVID FERRIE who had an office a t GILL'S o ff ice , 
and she understood t hat FERRIE was an investigator for GILL. 

a Sa tu rda 
ol:l served 

,....-.!<las the ~at this on 'dhc>t a;:meared 
~o h~ a stro~t There was also a building and on t h e street--

wa s a saL~ar e T.·:_i th l et ters " vrp~~ ,., ..... it~. ' 
--=-

~ffiS. GAY stated that she re ma rked to the 
ceptionist that this sbrJO l d bo turned over to the F.B . I. 
e reccotionist then nicke d it off the d o~k and thre w it 

tf\e trash can stating it \..,as noth i Qg . 

l1BJ,L._GAY stated that she then took the document 
~\ the trash c a n ' statina, that she \•:Qu ld give it to the F . i3__:! . 
~e recenc._tonJ...st tn e n araboecl t-b ~ doc l1mon l from Nrs . Gay • s 
~c 2g-:o; t:1 thre.; i t 'n ~he..._lrash can .· -

----
~ms . G~Y seemed ta be about 60 y~ars, r e as~~:ably 

intelligen t, slight ly nervou s and very coope rative . She 
appears tabs t:.e typ-2 of illdividua l t:.at l ikes to see justice 
prev3il. 

CAPT . E'R.SD SOULS , SR a 



April 4 , 1967 .; "' - -

TO: JIM GARRISON 
DISTRICT• ATTORNEY 

FROM: WILLIAM GURVICH 
SPECIAL AIDE 

SUBJECT: SERGIO ARCACP~-SMITH - 25 FEBRUARY 1967 -
DALLAS , TEXAS 

- ------------------------------

On 25 February 1967, J ames Alcock and I flew to 
Dallas, Texas to interview SERGIO ARCACHA-SMITH and conduct other 
business relating to the current spec ial investigati.on . 

After our arrival in Dallas, Alcock telephone the 
residence of ARCACHA-SMITH. He was told by MRS. ARCACHA-SMI'I'H 
"just a minute" and when she returned to the phone she asked 
Alcock to call back in one hour . At 5:00 P.M. Alcock called 
again and MRS. ARCACHA said her husband was not there and was 
with the District Attorney of Dallas and had expressed his desire 
to meet in a group with this District Attorney . On both calls 
Alcock identif i ed himself. He had previously spoken with ARCACHA 
who expected to hear from u s on this da, te. 

· At 9 : 30 P.M. this same date, a third call was made 
and a man ans\vered the phone and identified himse lf to Alcock as 
Detective Rodgers of the Dallas Police Department . He said 
ARCACHA was preser.t but preferred to be interviewed in Police 
Headquar t ers and we were asked to meet them the re in Room 316. 

At 10:00 P.M. we arrived in Room 316 . ARCACHA 
arrived at 10:20 P .M. accompanied by Detectives Rodgers and 
Burnley . We were then taken to a conference room on the same 
f ·loor ani exchanged identification . Alcock explained our presenc 
was to have ARCACHA identify certain persons and give us back­
ground information. ARCACHA said "O.K. shoot" . 

Alcock said we could not talk in the presence of 
others except an at to rney if ARCACHA wanted one present. ARCACHA 
said thi s was the only way he would talk t o us - in front of 
thes e detectives. I then said \ve might as well go as we could 
not conduct an interview under these conditions and again 
reminded ARCACHA his attorney could be present . 

ARCACHA then addressed me and said someone had 
bee n looking for him displaying identification similar to that 
which I had displayed. ARCACHA shook his finger at me and 1vas 
visibly nervous and excited . 

-1-
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I asked ARCACHA why he needed police protec tion 
which was the reason the detectives gave for b eing with him. I 
aske d if h e though t he n eeded police protection from the District 
Attorne y of New Orlea ns and he made no COI1\11le nt._. . I then asked 
t he d e tectives if ARCAC}ffi neede d protection from anyone and if 
he had been threate ned or feared he would be harmed. I the n 
said the District Attorney of New Orleans would assist in funish­
ing ·such prote ction if it we re n eeded. The r e was no commen t from 
anyone . 

De tective Burnley the n stated they had told ARCACHA 
he would b e arrested if we had a '\varrant. For this we expressed 
our gratitude . We explained we had no warrant and had not come 
t o Dallas to a rres t ARCACHA but were here simply to interview 
him adding that should it b e necessary we would get a warrant . 
At this point Detective Rodgers sarcastical l y asked, "And who 
do you thi nk would serve that warrant?" I t hen asked Rodgers , 
"Are you saying you wouldn't? " Rodgers then repeated his 
question and I repeated mine~ De tective Burnley then inte rrupted 
as if recognizing Rodgers ' mistake. 

ARCACHA was again informed no one but his a ttorney 
could b e prese nt. He said he could ar range for this on Monday 
(three days hence ) but could not remembe r his own attorne y ' s n ame 

De t e ctive Rodgers U1en said the attorney ' s n ame was Al exander. 
Alcock asked ARCACHA if this was his attorney and Burnley and 
Rodgers both spoke up and admitte d Alexander was the Fi r st 
Assistant District Attorny of Da llas County . Alcock then said 
we could not consen t t o thi s . Alcock and I explained t his was 
a confidential matter and i t should b e understood we had no 
inten tion of revealing any r a rt of this to anyone and trusted 
they , as p o lice office r s , should understand this bette r than 
anyone . 

Alcock and I then wa l ked out of the confere nce room 
and ARCACHA , Burfdey and Rodgers followed us into the h a llway . 
The detectives then said the press room was close by and asked 
that we return to the conference room. We retur ned the re only 
to ask that our feelings not b e construed as rudeness and then 
Alcock and I d epar ted. 

WILLIAM GURVICH 

WG/leb 

,,- ·I 



Apr i l 17, 1969 

'ID: S GT . LOUI~ I VON, C~ief I n ves tig ato r 

FRON: SGT. FRED WILLIA~~ ' Inv es t igator 

RE : .J".QLDEN LANTERN BJ>R 

~ 
Ne >v Or l e a ns , Louisi a n a 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

'I'he f ollmving information was obtained by the under ­
signed from the Alcoholic Beverage Unit , SGT . LLOYD ERD;;U\NN : 

In Harch of 1964, a WESLEY BOWI-lAN was permittee 
of the above. 

In 1 965 VINCENT ANTHONY CASEY was the permittee . 

In 1966 the Gold e n Lantern wa s closed It was 
-;-pene d qg_ain in 1967 b y CII SPY aod ba" continue ? 
si nce under his ope r ation 

Prior to this t he permittee o f 1239 Roval , 
Cl1ico' s Patio Bar was JOSE £1 • COLON Be ~s 
permittee from 1 9..48 tbroJJgh 196._4 . 

It is also b e lieved tha t one cr-r;us 0>--'<f·eK , a o e rsonal I 
_friend o f ~SH3V.-.i ha~ a c::ilent int- e reSt -in the Gold e n Lant e rn. ! 
J'lle Golden Lantern is a staq be;~ ca t- ering t_£_ t!l.e upper class - II 

homosex~l o l.et:rtg:--t j n t-hj c Cj t l ' 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
l 
I 
I -
I 
! 
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April 17, 1969 

TO: S.3T . LOUIS I l/02-l , C ~ief I n';es tigator 

FRON: SGT .. FRED ~VILLIANS., Invest igat or 

RE : ,..~OLDEN LAN'l'ERN BAR 
)239 Ro:'a l Str eet 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

The followi ng information was obtained by the under ­
signed from the Alcoholic Beverage Uni ·t, SGT . LLOYD ERDi·lANN : 

In Harch of 1964 , a li'TESLEY BO\'Ii'lAN was permittee 
of the above. 

In 1965 VINCEJ\TT ANTHONY CASEY was the permittee . 

In 1966 the Go l den Lantern was clos e d It was 
Q.Pe ned again in 1967 h y c:c-s ;::v ard hac cootio~ 
sinc e u nder his operation 

Prior to this the permitte e of 1239 Royal , 
Chico' s Pat io Bar wa s ,JOS E A . COLON F e was 
.P_errnittee from 1 948 tbroqgh l 9 Q._4 . 

It i s a l so believed that one Cf·UUS .n..r-,,-:;eK , a o e rsonal 1 

fri end o f CY::i\YSH:: r~ r has c c.::ilent i ntere ..- : ·j n tho Go l d e n L a nt ern~ ! 
yhe Go l d e n Lantern is a stqg ba r c ate r i n~the upper class -
hornoseXU_Sl) o l om<l~t in tbjc City 

' I 

. /r~ /) -:r;_ /J )2 
_ __,r_z'-:;;-:.- 1 . ...__ 

' . /' / l 
I I ' / ,/ 
: _L :.. ,_(Y--~ 

SOT. FRED I . 'i'i iLLI A~!S 
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·j April 17 , 19 69 

I· 
TO: SGT . LOUIS IVON , C ~i ef Inv es t igator 

FROM : SGT. FRED WILLIAMS, Investigator 

RE: ..Y_QLDEN L..J\NTERN Bi'R 
_!2-]9 Royal str eet 
New Orleans , Louisiana 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

1'he following inforraation was obtained by the under­
signed f rom the Alcoholic Beverage Unit , SGT . LLOYD ERDNANN : 

In Z.larch of 1964 , a WESLEY BO\·TNAN wa s parmi ttee 
of the above. 

In 1965 VINCENT ANTHONY CASEY was the permit tee . 

I n 1966 t he Go l den Lantern was c l os e d I t was 
opened cg_aj n i n 1967 1"'Y CASFV and has cootinue<f 
sj_nce under his operation , 

Prior t o this t he permittee o f 1239 Royal , 
Chico ' s Patio B;;u:_ liiliL . .J:.Q.SJLll., COLON He was 

I 
It is a l so believed tha·t one_CHiUS .,...,-.ceK , a ::>ersona1 ! 

fr i end of ~HJ'..T., i has a c::i_lent i nteye .-t- i n the Golden L~n·tcrn .. [ 

.:£he Go l den Lantern is a staq ba·c c ater i nc;..__tQ_ the uooer c l a;;----- I 
homosex __ ~SIJ el PPN:' "" in tbi" ci ty I 

- .,:: - 1 
. i 



April 17, 1969 

TO: 

FRON: 

RE: 

S3T. LOUI.S IV0:\1, Chier" In';c s tig a tor 

SGT. FRED WILLIAMS, Inv e stigator 

~G.QLD""N LANTERN Bl\ R 
)3 . .39 RO).tal str eet 
New Orleans , Louisiana 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

The follo,ving information Has obtained by the under ­
s i gned f r om the Alcoho l ic Beverage Unit , SGT . LLOYD ERD}~NN : 

In Narch of 1964 , a WESLEY BO\'ii'!AN was permittee 
of the above. 

In 1 965 VINCENT 'ANTHONY CASEY \vas the permi ttee . 

In 1966 the Golde n Lantern was c losed It was 
opened again ·in '967 by C)IS FY and h ac cootiQJ.J~ 

since under his operation 

Prior to t h is the permittee of 1239 Royal, 
Chico ' s Patio Bar wa s JOSE A. COLON F e was 
permittee from 1 948 tbrongh l9.Q_4 . 

l 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I t is also beli e ved that one CHRIS -;;"'u-·e•< . a oersooal 1 

friend oLC:LF.Y£irr_znAr, h~s? silent interes -:- in the r&ld e n L2:nt e rn ~j 
.The Gold <" Q__Lantern is a stag bar cateri n~.c.l ass , I 
homos e~l o ] "'W. <l:' ·" jn_tbjc City , 
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:' HEMO ,, TO: 

( ( 

t.. J . DELSA 

d 
.I RE : Possible questions for T. E . BECKHAH 
,I 
" 1 
.I VJhcrc and when did he meet CRISNAN? Who introduced them? 

// Give tlte names of a ll persons in who se company he has ever seen 

ii CRISNI\N. After meetin g CRISNAN, in what places , >vhen an d unde r 

:! >vhat circumstances did he subsequently encounte r CRISNAN'/ 

.l (Itemize an d give full detail s ). If trave l was involve d, \vhat 
,, 
'! were the arrangements and \.Yho ma de them? 
I 

il ,, 
il 
'I II I 

11 Di d CRISNAN eve r u s e a credit car d in his presence? (vJhat I 
~~ kind? For example, did CRISNAN possess an Air Travel Card? Ot her I 
!
1 

cre dit ca rds? Does he recall t he user ' s n ame in the l e ft hand 1
1

, 

:,, corner? ) Has he ever been to hotel$, restaura nts, or stores with I 
I! 
ii CRISNAN? \~here and wh en? Di d CRISHAN seem known at any of these I 

~~ I II 
: places? Did CRISMAN, to his knowledge, ever use any other names? 

If I 'I 

!I I 
!I I 
i,l, 

1

1

1

• 

I 
Hmv did CRISNAN u s ually dress when he saw him? 'fuat was 

:1 hi s customary mode of travel between cities? How did he cus tom-

!! arily move about within a ci ty ? {Tax i - c abs ? Car? If car, who i 
'i I lj was the mmer - or the a lleged mmer? ) What was CRISMAN ' s eviden·t l 

~~~. economic leve l of living ? (Food, lodging , kind of >Vrist >Vat ch, et ! 

1 cetera ) Wha t did CRISHAN g ive as his source of income? (BECKHA11, ! 
lj I 
11 as a minister for a non-existent church, \vould have to have kno\Vn ' 
1! I 

that this parallel role of CRI S!-'f.AN ' S would produce no income) . I 

I 

- l -
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., 
I, 

II. 

li 
~ I Did BECKHA}l eve r see CRIS~~N in the presence of GUY BANISTER 

I· !I or CLAY SHA\.J? (l''luch le ss like l y , but po s sible: DAVID FERRIE? 

:i KERRY THORNLEY? 

!i OSl~ALD ? CUBANS? 

LAVERNE "LARRY" CRAFARD? LAYTON l1ERTENS? LEE 

REV. RAYMOND BROSHEARS? BOB LAVENDER? HILLIAl1 
·I 

'I DALZELL? BRUCE RAY CARLI N? GEORGE de MOHRENSHILDT?) Where and 

\vhen? Unde r what circumstance s? Hho introduced who to >vhom? 

Hho appeare d to b e the dominant (in the sense of inference of 
! 
:I cormnand) pe rsonality? Did BECKHAM ever me et or see any of these I 
jl persons separately? Was anyone else present on any such occasion? I 
!/ (Repeat s a me questions \-lith regard to unknmvn personalities I 
il encountere d \vith CRIS1'1AN. Their detailed descriptions). In any 

I! and all such instance s , what were the subjects of conversation? 

II 
ll 
!j 

i! 
!I 
i· 
" I' 

il 
~~ Hhat were CRISMAN ' s stated - or demonstrated - sexual 

ll preferences? Any indications of homosexuality (as in the cases 
II il of FERRIE or SHAH)? Any indications of sadism (as in the case 

!! of SHAW)? Did BECKHAM ever have any sexual relations with 
I! 
1' CRISMAN? Hith SHAH? Hith FERRIE? With any others whose names 
I 

, have been mentioned above? Hith anyone apparently connected with 

I, CRISl·1AN? 
I! 

!j 

II 
II 
1: 

!I 
II 
~.~I Hhat contacts did you have \vith CRISMAN in Ne\v Orleans in 

Jj l962 or 1963? Under what circumstances? Here you given any 

; assignments or duties as a result? Did you receive any payments 

II as a result? From whom? Did you have occasion to use CRISl''!AN 

! outside of New Orleans at any time in 1963? Hhere? Under Hhat 
i 
' circumstances? Receive any assignments or duties to perform? 
I 

lj (Follow up >vith relevant qu estions depending upon his answers). 

:I 
- ') -
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Did yo u eve r leave Nelil Orl eans in 1963? (Example: Mandeville-
1 

January , 196 3). Describ e the places and the dates . For what 

!! purpose dld you l eave on each occasion? How did you trave l? 

~ ~ d"d d" 
1'Wuere 1. you stay? \>/b at l.d you do? Hho made the arrangements 
'I 
;j for you? 
!I 

il 
:I 
'I 

il 

I 
II 
;, In conne ction with any of the other n ames previously 

!! mentione d, did yo u ever receive any assignments or things to do 
II 
!I from them? Any subsequent remunera tion? From whom? 

II 
,J 

r 
,J 

II 
II 
lj 
II 
I' ,I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

!I 
I' 
;J 
I 

III. 

Hhat Here your sources of income in 1963? For doing lvhat? 1-

j How often in 1962 or 1 963 did you have occasion to visit the 
I 
i Newman Building (BANISTER ' S place) at 531 Lafayette Street (or 

I 
1 544 Camp Stree t)? Did you r eceive job assignments in that 

11 

:1 connection? Any payments t8 you? By whom? Hhy? Hhat other 

I i 
[1 persons did you see at that loca tion? How often? Hhat activity 1 

j were they engaged in? Hho appeared to be in charge? ( If BANISTER ) 

!I who appeared to you to be in charge of BANISTER?) Have you ever I 
I 
i had occasion to see any of these individuals outside of tha t 
I 
j bui lding ? Under Hhat ci ·.rcumstances? 
,I 
ii 
I· 

il - 3 -



I! 
I 
I 

I 
l 
I 

,I 

II 

( 

li Did you 
II 

li ac r oss f rom 
I~ 

( 

have a mail box key to the Post Offi ce Building 

BANISTER 'S office? 1fuy? Did any other p e r sons , 

I Hho hcmg around his office, have s uch keys? 

1 

1fuy? Ha ve you ever 

, h ad occasion to to the Mancuso Restaurant in that building ? How 
! 
i fr equently ? Hith whom have you gon e there? Hho else did you 
I 
; ever hav e occ as i on to see there? How frequen tly? 

i 

I 
I 

I 
1 appeared 

vfuat seemed to the BUY BANISTER's main activity? Hhat 

to you to be the source or sources of his income? Hhat 

appeared to be the sources of income of o t her persons frequenting 

1 

hi s office? Did they ever indicate the sources to you? Did any 

'I of them indicate who , other than BANISTER, they were working for? 

~~~ Did ~ou eve r have occas ion to see any of these individuals 

rece~ve money - or envelopes apparently containing money? 

! 
II 
t! 

i 

J 
1: 
I Did you ever have occasion to see men in green Army-type 
I 
1 fatig ues in that area? Ame ricans or Cubans ? 1-fuy did they seem 
I ! to be coming there? Did anyone seem to be in charge of them? 

/ Do you knmv whe re their training camps were? Did you ever have 
II 

II occas ion to visit any of them? (If so, with whom and unde r what 

I circumsta nces? ) Did anyone ever tell you what they were training 
l 

j for? Did anyone ever t e ll you who they w·ere working for? 

ji 
II 

li 
~ - 4 -
: 



i 
i 

( ( 

IV. 

Have you ever been to CLAY SHAH's apartment (on Dauphine 
I 

Street )? DAVID FERRIE's apartment (on Louisiana Avenue Parkway)? 1 
I 
I The Inte r national Trade Mart? Any of the residences of any person;> 
' 

previously mentioned? For what purpose? ' 

I 

li Prior to November 22, 1963, did you hear the assassination 

r discussed in any r.vay? 

,I 
,I 

li 
,l 
I' 
I' ,, 

r 
II 

I! 

(By whom? Hhere? Give full details). 

Did you have occasion to see FRED CRISI1AN in November, 1963? 

Hhere and under 1-1hat circumstances? Do you know what cities 

CRISMAN was in in November, 1963? Do you knmv r.vhether CRISMAN 

was ever in Dallas, Texas? Hhen? Hhat for? Here you ever in 

Dallas, Texas? Hhen? Hhat for? Do you knmv any persons who 

were in Dallas in November, 1963? Did you ever hear the names 

of any persons who were in Dallas in November, 1963? 

On November 22, 1963, do you know where GUY BANISTER was? 
i 

(Note: apparently in New Orleans, but not at his office all day) .

1

' 

come to Do you knoH who r.vas with him? Do you knoiV why he didn ' t 

the office that day? (Or did you later have occasion to hear 

r.vhere he was, Hhat he did and vlith T.·lhom?) l~ith regard to the 

individuals who hung around BANISTER'S office - or anyone whose 

name I have mentioned to you - do you knor.v of any unusual 



II 
ll 

( 

~ activity 
! activity 

on their part t hat day? Did you h ear of any unusual 

on their p art? 

Describe wher e you spent November 22, 1963, and describe -

! in detail - wh at you did all day ? Did you have any occasion to 
i 
I go to a hotel or motel? (If so, for what purpose? Who else did 

I you '"' there? What «ere they doing ?) 

I! 
,I 

~ After November 22, 1 96 3 , ,.::n did you nex t e ee CRISMAll1 

I Where ? For \•/hat purpose ? (Same ques tion re BANISTER, SHAH, 

I FERRIE - or any other persons Hith whom he acknowl edged a 
I 
1 r elationship). Was the assassination discussed in any \vay ? 

~~ (If so, what was said - and by whom?) 

II 

I 
t 
I! 
II 
I I Describe, in full det a il, subsequent occasions in which you 

11 saw CRISl1AN in 1963. In 1964. From 1964 to 1968. 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I - 6 -

I 
I 
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I ( ( 

~ 
Did you ever have occasion to visit CRISMAN in the State 

1

!,, 

il of Ha s h ington? ~\Then and for \vhat purpose? How often? Hho 
1: 
1: else \vrts pres ent? How long did you visit? Did you ever see him 

in Oregon? ( same foll01v up questions) In Nebraska (s ame 

questions)? In any other States? 

Have you ever been to CRISMAN's home? His ranch? (In 

either case , describe). Have you ever been to Tacoma or 

I 
Olympia, Hashington? (For what purpose, et cetera). Have you 

eve r b een to Carls ton or Turner, Oregon? (Same follow up). 

II In connection with CRISMAN, have you ever heard of a COLONEL 

i HHITE (HILBERT)? ~mat do y ou know about him? 

I 
I 
II 
li 
II 

I! I' Has CRISMAN ever discussed the assassination in your 

'I presence? Has he ever mentioned the name of LAVERNE "LARRY: 

CRAFARD to you? 

VI. 

1 ~en did you decide to move to Nebraska? Whose idea was 

I
! it? Did you meet with - or talk to - CRISMAN before moving there?l 

1
, Hho made the arrangements for you to go to Omaha? ~o paid for 

1

'1!1 your transportation there? ~\Then you went to Nebraska, what I 
11 State had you b"n in befo <e that? And wha t Sta oe before tha t? I 



c ( 

Wit a t: was the purpose in your going to Omaha and settling 

I' 
;j the r e? Were you given instructions and an assignment? Through 
I, 

lj whom di d you meet your officer contact at .Offutt Air Force Base 

I: there? What other contacts did you have at Qffutt AFB? Ho>v 
II 
ji frequen t ly did you meet your officer contact? What was the 
I 
! usual purpose of your meetin g? What did you usually talk about? 
I 
j ~~at "bu s iness" were you supposedly engaged with him? Whose 

.,, idea was it? How long did it last? \~ere was it located? Who 

>vas the landlord? What was the rent? Who paid it? Did the 

"bus iness " show a profit? 

Is it not a fact that your "church " and "business" actually I 
i j were merely covers? vlhat ·was your real function in Omaha? For 

I
I whom were you working? (or: for whom did you think you were 

1
working?) What was the real source of your income? How were 

I you paid? How frequently? Describe in full detail the nature 

II of your relationship with any and all persons at Offut Air Base . 

I Was it a SAC base? (If affirmative, how did you know that?) 

I 
I 

il 
I 

- 8 -
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Go.i.n g b ack to FRED CRISMAN, of Washington, you are a\vare -

i are you llllt - that h e was not a real minister of a real church? 

1

\ Hhat do yo u consider to h ave been the actua l nature of his 

: activity'! His r eal job, h is real function? What do you think 

1: was the r ea l source of his income? 

ii 
I 

I 
I 
i 

I 
I 

By t he time you had spent several years in Omaha - and 

I
I c ert ainly by 1968 - you must have acquired your own ideas as 

! to what CRISMAN 's real activity was. What did you conclude that 

l it was? Hho did you believe him to be working for? Hho did 
I 

I
. you consider to be hi s real boss? ~That did you think he was 

I attempting to a ccomplis h while using the cover of "minis ter"? 
I 

I 
' 

VII. 

In 1968, when you were subpoenae d by District Attorney 

!Garrison's Grand Jury in New Orleans, did you call CRISMAN? (If 
I 

I
I so' why? Hhat did h e tell you to do?) vfuy did you then leave 

!Nebraska and go over into Io\va in an effort to avoid extradition 

11 to New Orleans? 

'I 
I 
i 

i 

- 9 -
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~ 
I 

I 
Whe n you arrived in New Orleans in 1968 , as the r esult of 

your e x t 1:adition to testify, you were driving a 1968 car. '.Jha t 

I •>as yout· f inancial condi tion then? Where was the money coming 

11 from? 1vhat h a d you been doing to earn it? Who paid for the car? 

I Dur ing t hat time, while you were in New Orleans, you told a man 

I 

I by the n ame of DAVID LEWIS that you were working for the C.I.A. 
1

What did you mean by that? 

I \ you contact anyone a nd discuss with them the questions asked 

After you testified before the New Orleans Grand Jury, did 

I 
l and your answers? After that Gr and Jury appearance, when did 
I 
11 you next talk to CRISMAN? Why? About what? After that Grand 

~~ Jury appea:rance, were you ques tioned about it by representatives 

) of any f e de r a l agency? (What agency? What did they ask you?) 

I 

I 

11 

I 
! Prior to the assa ssination on November 22, 1963, were you 

questioned by any federal agency? (If so, what was the subj e ct 

l
of this que stioning?) After the ass ass ination, were you 

!questioned by any f e deral agency? (Same follow up). 

! 

I 

I 
II - 10 -
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VIII. 

~~at contacts have you had with CRISMAN s ince 1968? By 

phone? (who phoned whom?) By mail? ( same ) . By intermediary? 

(deta.!.l:; ). By visit (who visited whom? Place. Reason. Subject 

of dis c us sion. Details?) 

Have you received any assignments or things to do from 

him since then ? (Or f rom anyone else?) Any remuneration? 

What \vas the first "church" for which you became a 

"minister"? (Whose idea? m10 told you h ow to get your creden­

tials? Hhat was the reason?) What subsequent "churches " did you 

!purport to become a "minister" or"bishop" for? (Same follow up 

!questions). What " church" was FERRIE a "priest" for? What 

\"church" did CRISMAN represent ? vfuat "church" does he represent 

1
nmv? \fuat was their apparent reason fo r these phoney religious 

\convictions? 
I 

I 
! 

- 11 -



tl 

Ji 
II 
II 
!I 
:i 
'I i, 
I• Why is this non-existent "church" business so· recurrent: with 
II 
i! you and p cn·sons with whom you have associated? Is it not a fact 
II 
J! that the non-existent "church" and the title of "minister" or 
I 

~~ llbishop" s erves as a cover for other activities? What activities 

il were thcs ,.; ? (Hith regard to you? Hith regard to others? Go 

II in'o indic o Ced follm<-up que,tiono) . 

II 
'I 

I 

i 
' Have you ever heard of the Church of the Abundant Life 

I located in Oak Park (Dallas) in 1963? (Scene of Officers' 

/1 Tippit ' s murder). Have you ever heard of the REVEREND O.B. 

1/ GRAHAM of Dallas? Have you ever heard anyone discuss the use of 

II an evangelical church building, in Dallas, in connection with the 

j assassination? Are you aware of the use of any of these "odd I 
I 

churches"? - existent or non-existent - used anywhere in connection 

I
I p with the assassination? Have you ever heard anyone discuss these 

,, " odd churches" with regard to the assassination? With regard to I 
IJ any clandestine or undercover activity? (If answer is affirmative ! 

~',I I give names and full details) 

II 

II Who intcoduced you to Sergio Arcaoho1 

11 meet him? 

I 
When and where did you j 

Did you ever perform any assignments or duties or jobs 

il for him? (When? Where? Under what circumstances?) Did you ever 

11 r eceive any payment for this? Have you ever seen or met Arcacha 

11 outside of New Orleans.? Where? On what occasion? 

II 
'I 

II 
I! _,') _ 



I 

Do you know when Arcacha moved from New Orleans? Do you know l 

city he moved to? (Houston). Do you know what city Arcacha j 
I 

:j was livin~ in in November, 1963? (Dallas). Do you knmv whether i 

lj or not CRISHAN kne>v ARCACHA? (In 1962 or 1963 ? Later?) Did II 

l1 ARCACHA knmv CRISMAN? (Same follow-up) Have you ever heard one 

il mention the other? (Under what circumstances?) Do you knmv whetht r 

I CRIS11AN knew JACK RUBY? OFFICER TIPPIT? (If so, follmv up for 

I details). 

I Have you eve< '"" CRISMAN 'upply 

11 what circumstances? For Hhat purpose? 

Orleans, to your knoHledge, very often? 

! Approximate number of times each year: 

1968. Since 1968). 

money to anyone? Under 

Did CRISMAN fly to New I 
(If yes, how often? I 

1962. 1963. 1964 through ! 

Have you ever had CRISl".AH'S home phone number? Hhat city 

was it in? Why were you given it? How often have you used it? 

il Do you knoH hi s present number? When did you last know his home 

II phone numb er? Do you know whether or not ARCACHA knew c(misMAN' S 

home phone number? CLAY SHAH ? BANISTER? Have you ever heard 

that any of these men ever called CRIS11AN long distance? Under 

what circumstances? Have you ever heard of anyone else calling 

Jt CRISMAN 
I' 

long distance? Under \vhat eire tmstances? 

II 



,: 
jl 
Jl 

'I 
I: 
II 
II 
J. 
Ji 

i[ Did you ever have occasion to deliver money to or for 

i! CRISHAN '? To or for ARCACHA? (Under ~vhat circumstances?) Did 

1
! ever have occasion to deliver money to or for anyone else? In 

you , 

.I 
!1 any ins t anc e , how much Has involved? Who assigned you to this 
ij . 
;, task? Have you ever held any sums of money for any of the 

II individuals I have names? For any Cuban organizations? For any 

Jl organizations ~vhatever? 
I 

(When and under >Vhat circumstances?) 

I 
j 

II 
II 
I . l fl 962 'j cornrnere1.a airline ights? In l . 

11968? Since 1968? 

Since 1962, ho>V often would you estimate you have made 

1963? From 1963 to 

1.Jhat cities (and in what years) have you 
I I travled to by air? Hho paid the air fare? What was the purpose 
I 
jof each flight? (If his ans>Ver is affirmative but to the effect 

!that there were too many flights to remember, shift to question 

:concerning the amount and source of his income during those years. 
,! 

I 

I 
I 

!! Develop any disproportionate ratio of air travel to yearly income). ! 

I, 
I! 
i 

I 
I 
il ,, 
ii 
:I 

II Do you knoH whether or not CRISMAN is or was a pilot? Did he 
Jl 

ilever describe his military service to you? Has he ever indicated 

:Ito you that - at any time since 1962 - he has been in government 

!service? How did he indicate that? (Details). 

'I J, ,, 
!I 

i\ 
II 

I 

i 



I 
'I 

:I 
i 
I 
,f 
:1 
: 

Hotv well would you say that CRISMAN and SHAW knew each other? ; 

! When and where did you ever see them together? Under what (total ) • 

circums a nces? Has either one ever mentioned the other to you? 

.: (Same que s tions r e : GUY BANISTER. 
•I 
/i ARCACHA. KERRY THORNLEY ) . 

DAVID FERRIE. SERGIO 

II 
II ,, 

I! 

I I 
(In the following 

are fictional to avoid 

question, the first and the fourth names I 
Beckham memorizing the t wo interior n ames: ) ! 

Have you ever heard CRISHAN mention any of the fol lowing names: 

Will iam Halter J ordan? Charles B. Cabel1 (General )? George 

Lyman Paine (father of Hichael Payn e )? Harold M. J ackson ? 

Have you ever seen any of these men? Have you ever heard anyone 

else mention them? 

Regardless of Beckham' s early an wer re whether he had 

known KERRY THORNLEY, shoH him a varie y of THORNLEY photograph s 

and a sk h Lm tv he ther he has ever s en him. Recall t-lh n and wh r 

(Press for details as to where and when s n) . 

. , / -

I 

I 
I 



Rep e at this photograph exhibition with regard to FRED 

CRISMAN, DAVID FERRIE and CLAY SHAH . (Press for details as to 

;j where and when seen) . 
I 

II 
•' 

:i :j 
I' 

'I I. 

!! 

-, 
I 
I 

IJ · (If subject answers all of the above question s , it should 

1
1 open up additional avenues for questioning. But this list should 

1. serve for op eners). 

:I 
l1 
p 

II 
1: 
II 
'I 
!! 
'I 

:I 
!j 
!I 
!i 
li 
jl ,, 
I; 

li 
•I 

i: 

:! Copies: 

·I Clif Fenton 
J on Blackmer 
Ga e ton Fonzi 
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J-...i!:l-~.1 i.l~., E.?2 cl~J. 
Ddiv <tr y . 



, ______________ --···------ --- · ··--··----------·---·· --·--·-· · --- ·- ··· ·----------·-- ---
NOVEMBER 1963 Published by World Trod~ Club Vi:;,rld Trade c~nter • Son Frcncisco J 7, Colifomio 

CONSULAR CORPS HONORS GOVERNOR 

San Francisco's Consular Corps chose the World 
Tr ade Club as the setting for a. reception nnd dinner 
honor ing Governor and Mrs. Edmund G. Brown earlier 
thi s month . The Acting Dean o f the Corps, Adolfo G. 
Don1 ingccz , Consul Gener a) oi i'viex:co, i ~ .sh0'Nil be low 
(le ft) ~:,treeti n g Cali fornia ' s Governor Brown in the Game 
Room of the Club. On the right is th e Sec r e tary of the 
Corps, Consu l G<On eral Alessandro Savorgnan of ltz.ly. 

Since the opening o f the Club in Ap r i l, I 'ItO, the local 
Consular Corps members have sponsored rn3 ny Of th e 
mos t intere3ting e vents in the Club. Receptions for vi s ­
itlnz fore lgn government offic ials , trade mi ssions and 
business leader s, and the cc lebr<!.tion of "1\'ational Day .. 
of the var ious cour.tries have all been occasions lcndti1 g 
an intern tiona! nair. 

In his we.lcoming speech, Mr. D~min gucz sa id: 

·"Tile Consular Corps o f Sa n Franci sco , in whos~ 

n ame I speak , i s now tie d wtth Ha mburg , G<'rmnc.y , as 
the second larg.zsr in the wor ld with 54 rerr~sentations , 

p receded only by Ne w York. And thi s fact is imporwn t 
when we remembe r that ther e a ' e so!Tl e 3,200,()()() alie;, s 
in the L.:nite d Stat~s. of which over 6ql ,C00 . or 21 % 
of them . live in your bcouti ful State of California. ?·.1 an y 
of the m will no doubt wcome your fe llo w cit izens thi's 
year; but unti l the y ·do so , we the Consul s present , wil l 
be encrusted by our gov e rnm ents to look a ft e r their 
inte rests , the ir welfore and th ei r r e lations witil the ir 
r.cw place of alxx!e. 

( Nov. 22 -

COMI NG EVENTS \ 

Luncheon - S.F. Area World Trade-Assoc ia­
tion, World Trade Center Authority , and World 
Trad~ Club . Speaker: Clay Shaw, managin g 
director , New Orleans international TradL: 

\ tory in In te rnational K~ lalluns .'' Ma rt , will d\scuss "N<·w Orleans Case Hi s -

Nov. 25 - Lun cheon - S.F. Area World Trade Associa­
tion end the German-American 1~rade A..: vi­
sory Do"rd. Speaker: Dr. Schmitz-Le nde r s , 
German rvhni st!'y o! Economics. curre ntly in 
charg~ o f German lntern~t:ional Exhibition s ~ 

a nd Trade Pro<no:ion. 
Dec. 17 - Chr istmas Arou~d th e World Dinne1· . 
Dec. 18 - Christmas Around the World Lun cheon. 

CLUB NEWS 

The tradition3l Christmas Arow1d the World luncheon 
will be he ld on WeJnesdoy. De cember 18, for member s . 
Albert L. Reeves , cha irman, member sh ip committee , 
aod senior vice president , UtHh Construction & ~Hning 
Compan y, will r epresen t the C::lub Bo ard of Directors 
at thi s e vent, 

This year, for the fir s t timc-, a Christmas Around 
·the World Dinne r will be ~eld on Tuesday e ven in g, 
December 17, to enable m e mbers, their ladies and 
guests to a ttend. Club President Gc<;>,ge Killion, p resi­
dt•nr . America., Pres ident Lines , will represent the 
Boa rd of Directo r ~ ar rhe di nner . whkh rep laces th e 
usua l TuesdJ y lntt.>rnational Buffet. An ourswnding mu­
s icd progrum (identical at the two ev~n t s ) i s promised 
by Club Manage r D.T.T. Mac kin no n. Announcemec ts 
concern in g these spec ia l Christmas celebrations will 
be in the mai l shortly. 

HOLIDAY SEASON SCHEDULE 

The Club will be open : 
....... fue&daY,December 2~ . Chris rrn?.s Eve - Unti l -1 p.m. 

Tl!esda y, Dc·cernber 31 . New Year's Eve - Untll4 p.m. 
The Cluh will be c losed: 
-w.:d'nesday:-E'Bcem~r 25 , Christmas Day - a ll day 

Wednesday , J anuary 1, Ne"' Ye ar' s Day - all day 

Among r eceil t vi s: tors to the Club were .l\~i c!l ael. 

Prince vo;, Hohenzollern , and 1-lt:bertup , Prince von 
L owenstein, of Cerrn;1ny ~ Arr1t.a 6SJ.c!u i.· D.;-aj Kt..::a:.sn ~~~h=~ 
of lndta; Ambassador Gilbert Spence of Drlti.'lh Gc ~ana ~ 

Sir Be rkle y and Lnd)· Ormerod, of En,;land; and P ancho 
Gon za lez. 

I 
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De cembe r 4 , 1967 

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attor ney 

FROM: TOM BETHELL 

RE: AL CLARK 

* ~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

On Sunday, December 3', 1967, I spoke to 
AL CLARK at Dixieland Hall, and asked him about his state­
ment to rffiROLD WE I SBERG that he had seen DEAN ANDREWS 
talking to LEE HARVEY OSI'IALD. 

CLARK stated that when he saw OSWALD on 
television after the assassination his immediate reaction 
was that he had seen him before. After thinking about i t 
he came to the conclusion that he had seen OS~ALD with 
ANDRmvs. ANDREWS, CLARK recollects,was in the habit of 
bring ing his friends into the back door of Dixieland Hall, 
and he believe s he saw ANDREWS and OSHALD sitting togethe r 
in the patio right behind Dix ieland Hall. 

CLARK said he did not mention this befor e 
because he thought it was common knowledge. that ANDRE11S 
knew OSWALD, and he didn't th ink it was important. ANDREWS 
had always told him that he knew OSWALD, and therefore he 
attached no significance to it. 

CLARK did not see OSWALD on television in 
New Or leans when he passed out l eaf l ets in front of the 
Trade Mart. 

.i .l 
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~ovembe r 29, 196 7 

TO: JIM GARRISON, Dis tr ic t At torney 

FROM: ANDREW SCIAMBRA, As s ista nt D. A. 

RE: LEE OSWA LD 
*·* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Upon further conve rsation with JS, it was 
learned t hat while JS was emp l o yed at Dixie 's Bar of Music 
when it wa s t he bigge st and most promine nt "gay" bar in the 
City, he had occasion to meet LEE HARVEY OSWALD who used to 
hang around Dixie's and s eemed to want to associate with 
the gay guys. JS remembers him due to the fact that many 
times he had to run him out of Dixie's b e caus e he was unde r 
age and prohibited by law from going into bars. JS says 
that he cannot say what OSWALD's r e lationship or intentions 
were in regards to the gay pe ople who we r e the re. He could 
not say that he had ever seen him associate with any pa r ticula r 
people. 

It should be noted that CLAY SHAW was a frequent 
visitor to Dixie's Bar of Music~ and therefore the possibility 
exists that they co:uld have met at this time. In the same 
vein, SHAN was a frequent visitor to Pat O'Brien's which at 
one time had a side bar which catered almost exclusively to 
gay people. That particular bar has since been remodeled 
and the gay people have gone on to greener pasture s. 

ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA 

AJS/leb 

I 
I 
I 
i 
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vices Corilmittee. made slight secret ,of 
his disenchantment with the com­
mission's report and encouraged private ' 
investigators to challenge its findings. ••1 
never believed that he [Oswald] did it 
without any consultation or encourage­
ment whatsoever." Russell said in 1970. 
"Too many things caused me to doubt 
that he planned it all by himself." And 
then there were the witnesses to the as­
sassination itself. Fifty·two of them insist· 
ed that at least some of the shots that 
killed President Kennedy came from in 
front of him. from the direction of the in­
famous grassy knoll . The commission dis· 
co"unted all of them. 

Small wonder. then, that the com­
mission'~ report proved a breeding 
ground for skeptics. In the years imme­
diately following the assassination. 26 
books and dozens of articles. some of 
them serious. some simply scurrilous. 
challenged the finding that Oswald acted 
alone or. in the opinion of many of the 
doubters- including Mark Lane and Syl­
via Meagher. author of the seminal 
Accessories After the Fact-at all. By 
1967. the holes in the Warren Com­
mission report had become so numerous 
and obvious. and the public furor about 
them so great. that several congressmen 
were demanding a new investigation. 
Then. another ohe of those coincidences. 
In New Orleans a district attorney named 
Jim Garrison. a figure of large ambition 
and unsavory reputation. indicted Clay 
Shaw. director of the New Orleans Trade 
Mart. for conspiracy to murder John Ken· 
nedy. Garrison claimed that Shaw was the 
ringleader of a CIA cabal. He proved only 
that Clay was a devotee of kinky homo­
sexuality. After a ludicrous trial. in which 
Garrison made almost no attempt to pro· 
duce evidence, Shaw was acquitted. Sub­
sequently. Shaw died and Garrison was 
driven from office. The Warren Com­
mission·s critics were scattered in dis· 
array. 

Now the critics have returned. 
st ro nger than before. Armed with sophis· 

1a NEW riMES 

·~ · -·~ 

-~ .:.:,_:;- . ?.~~ 

.. .: .• : -.i • ... ...... "';:. -·--" ~'lo:-:"> 

:::~; ~~:.:;.:::~ ... -----.. ~ 

ticated new technology and a raft of Free­
dom o f Information lawsuits. they have 
uncovered additional evidence pointing 
to the existence of a conspiracy-a con­
s~iracy in which. Lee Harvey Oswald was 
noi ·. ira valved. if indeed there ever was a 
Lee H'\rvey Oswald. Within the last few 
months: .c:;ongressman Henry Gonzalez. a 
Democrai)rom San Antonio. has intro­
duced a reSolution calling for a congres­
sional investi&ation of the assassination. 
A petition backing it has collected more 
than 250.000 signatures on the West 
Coast alone. A bootlegged copy of the 
long-suppressed Zapruder film. showing 
President Kennedy being driven violently 
liackward by a shot that rips off the top of 
his head. has been shown on national tele­
vision twice. Perhaps most significant of 
all. the Justice Department. according to 
reliable sources. has very quietly begun a 
high-level. internal review of Oswald's 
background. In the past. rumors have cir­
culated that Oswald was an agent of one 
or more intelligence agencies. perhaps in· 
eluding the FBI. Now, the rumors are tak: 
ing on some substance. ' 

Much of the evidence that is being 
gone over today is precisely the same 
ground that the cri tics went over a de· 
cade ago. What has changed is belief. 
The strongest selling point of the Warren 
Commission is not what it said but the 
people who said it: some of the most re­
spected men in the land, among them the 
chief justice of the United States. two di­
rectors of the CIA and a man who a de· 
cade later would assume the presidency. 
Gerald R. Ford. If a senior public figure 
stated something in 1964. there was a ten· 
dency to talre him at his word. In the af· 
termath of Watergate and Vietnam. few 
people a re prepared to believe anything 
that comes out of Washington . In a se nse. 
that is part of the problem. As Mark 
lane. who has returned to investigating 
the assassination after sojourns into Viet­
nam protests and Indian rights struggles. 
puts it : " It's not a question any lo nger of 
persuading peo ple to disbelieve the War-

ren Commission report. They are ready 
to believe almost any explanation. how­
ever crazy. as long as it doesn't come 
from the government." 

The proposi tion that Oswald 
wasn't acting alone has always seemed a 
little crazy. Because. if he wasn't. then 
there must have been a conspiracy, a 
word that does not go down easily among 

.- many Americans. And. if there was a con­
spiracy. then there must have been an ef· 
fort to cover it up. an effort so monu· 
mental that it would have had to inc1ude 
the Pallas police. the CIA. the Secret Ser­
vice. the FBI and. yes. possibly the Presi­
dent of the United States. Ten years ago. 
that was a little· hard to swallow. Even 
now. it is a story o ne would rather not be­
lieve. But there arc the questions that 
won"t go away. And there is \Vatergate: a 
conspiracy involving the CIA. the FBI. 
the Department of Justice and. yes. the 
President of the United States. Suddenly. 
it becomes possible. 

The commission and the critics 
Impossible. said the commission. 

from the moment it began its work. Con­
spiracy was the one thing the commission 
did not want to hear. much less discover. 
Earl Warren. who had accepted the chair­
manship of the commission only after 
considerable arm·twisting from President 
Johnson. made it clear at the first. secret 
staff meeting of the commission that his 
mission and thejrs was more poiitical 
than investigatory. He had taken the job. 
Warren told the commission. because the 
President had convinced him that if 
rumors about a conspiracy were: not 
squelched, it could conceivably lead the 
country into war. As Mel \lin Eisenberg. a 
commission lawyer. later recalled the 
chief justice's charge in a memo, "He 
placed emphasis on quenching rumors. 
and precluding further speculation such 
as that which has surrounded the death of 
Linco ln." 

Thus. under extreme political pres· 
sures. the commission set about its task. 



The' best of the Warren Commission 
critics are as serious as Hoch and their 
names may well go doWn some ~y on 
an . honor roll of those_ who . cared 
enough to get involved: V"mcetlt Sal­
andria Harold Weisber~ S)1via Meag­
her, J.;.iah ThompS<>n, ~ward Jay Ep. . 
stein, David Lifton, Lillian Cutelluo, . 
Fred Newcomb; ·Perry Adams, Ray .. 
Marcus, Marjorie Field, Shirley Mar­
tin, Mary Ferrell, Richard Popktn, Btll 
Turner, Richard S9rague ·and the early 
Mark Lane. · . . . 

Among the most 1mportant cnttcs 
still hard at work and making new con­
tributions are:· 

• Bernard Fensterwald, a successful 
Washington D.C. lawyer, who out of 
his own well-haberdashered pocket, 
finances the ·activities of something he 
calls the Committee to Investigate As­

' sassinat ion5, a loose confederation of 
Citizens whose worry about the assas· 
sinatiorl of two Kennedys and 11-King · 
was once signalized by . the flag they 
-printed· on their metered mailings: WHO 
Is KJLLING OUR LEADERS? Fensterwald 
helped set up. a special a~sass!nation 
archive-at Georgetown Umvei"SSty and 
was the chief honeho for a conference 
at GeorgetoWn on the tenth anniversary - ~ 
of JFK's ass..Sioation. With attorney 
James Lesar, he is handling legal ap. 

. peals for James Earl Ray, having been 
brought into the Ray case by ·Harold 
Weisberg. Though Fensterwa_ld ~as 
avoided entangling his assasstnatoon 
conspiracY' theories with the Ray cast, 
Weisberg says that was the strategy-be­
hind the move tb get a new trial for _ . 
Ray. "If we walk Ray, then t~e gov-ern­
ment will have to find Dr. King's real -
killers." This seems to be the commit. 
tee's basic thrust: to pash the govern­
ment to find the real killers-of JFK; 
MLK, RFK. _ 

• Dr. Cyril H. Wecht,. coroner of. 
Allegheny County (PittsburiiJi) and di- · 
rector of the Institute of ForemiC Sci· 
ences at Duquesne University, is the : 
first pathologist outside th~ federal , 
government to examine the usuaina· 
tion evidence at the National Archives. 
Trouble is, he reported in August 1972, 
the president's brain is missing from 
the medico-legal exhibits at the Ar­
chives. So are certain important ~kin 
sc:ctions taken from the point where 
bullets were supposed to have entered 
the scalp and upper back of JFK. So 
are photos of the sections. Neverthe· 
less, even without the missing materials; 
Dr. Wecht concludes that the physical 
evidence which he has examined· 
doesn't support the Warren Commis­
sion's findings. '"More than one per­
son," he ·says, "was involved in the 
shooting of President Kennedy." . _ 

-Wccht says he bases his concluaioli 
on an analysis of the famous single 
bullet (Commission Exhibit 399) 
which the Warren Commission said 

'.was suppoSed to have entered the right 
aide of 'tlie president's bact, coursed 
through the. uppermost portions of the 
thorax and 'mediastinum and emerged 

just over the knot of the president's tie 
-then entered the right side of Gov­
ernor Connally's back (breaking his 
right fifth rib), emerged from his chest, 
shattered a bone in his wrist and en­
teied his left thigh. After all this the 
bullet had only lost two ifains from · 

_its original weight and, said Wecht, 
·the upper two centimeters ol the bullet 
ushow nO grossly visible deformities, 
areas of mutilation, loss of substance 
or any kind of significant scathing." 
There is one small piece that was re­
rll<tved from the bullet's jacket by an· 
FBI agent "for spectrographic analysis" . 
(which analysis might show that JFK 

·and Connally were not hit by the same 
bullet) . 
. l'urther:more, says Wecht, there was. 
1001ething strange about the trajectory 
Df that bullet from the sixth floor of the 

·. Texaa School Book Depository. It ·was. 
rupposed to have been traveling down­
ward and pa .. ing through JFK from 

· · righr to .left. It should, therefore, !)ave··. 
missed Governor Connally completely. 

· Under · the Warren Commission's hy· 
pothes_i&.the bullet may have made an 
acute angular tum in midair. Wecht 

· bclieva · a · second assassin may have 
been firing at JFK from the rear, pos· 
sibly even from the front, but be says: 
he cannot know for sure until he ex­
amines the materials that are missing. 

• Robert Groden, a young expert 
in optici 'from New York City, has 

- magnified .the central part of each 
frame of the Zapruder film and pro­

. • dUC>ed what he calls a reframed copy. 
·The resUlt- ia .like a new film of the 
assassinatiori, · made through a zoom 

. , lens, with much of the jiggle removed. 

I 
Now, even more· starkly than before, 

_ :to the lay observ~r at_ least, it appears 
· that' the shot whtch took off tl)c ·top 

of- the president's head and splattered· ­
two trailmg · police motorcycles canle 
from the front. The president's · head 
clearly snaps back and to the left. Mrs. 

. Kennedy's deScription of the president 
at tbat moment was .deleted from her 
'testimony as published by tbe Warren 
CommisSion, but her actual words, re- · 
leased by the Archives in 1972, may be 

· aianillcant here: ' 'I was trying to hold 
· his -hair o& But 'from the front there . was nothing. -1 suppose there must have· 

been. But from the back you could see, · 
you -know, you were trying.to·hold his 
hair llD and his skull on." 
; Groden, ·who reconstituted ·the Zap. 
ruder film from a pirated copy bcloog~- . 
ing to Time Inc.; has had his film sbown 
recently. on· scattered TV stations all 

~over the U.S. and Canada. Accor~ing 

to Groden, bit blowup shows not only 
that President Kennedy was killed by 
a shof from the front (and therefore 
from -.a shot on or near the grassy 
krooll) ; it also shows the rifleman sta~d­
ing there on the grassy knoll ~old•?& 
the rifle up in the air as the prcstdenttal 
car disappears through the railroad 
underpass. 

1ntercstingly enough, wh.., Groden 
showed this ftlm ·at Bernard Fens&el'- ·· 
wald's home in November 1973, nei· 
ther he nor anyone elae made any men­
tion 1>f a rifleman on the knolL Groden 
says it wasn't until lanuary 1974 that 

he atarted IC&nning the last 18 frarno 
of his Zapruder film and then bcsan to 
see that what he thought was the wheel 
well of the presidential Lincoln wasn't 
the wheel well at al~ but the rifleman-­
"because· ihe car was moving forward 
and the 'wheel well' was moving back­
ward." 
~· • oavid Lifton is an engineering· 

· physics graduate of Cornell and a drop.­
out from graduate school at UCLA who 
ought to have three doctorates by now 
in the disciplines he has picked up dur­
ing ten years of work on the assa5Sina­
iion: history, political science and his· 

toriography (a study of the way history 
is wri_uen). In 1967 Lifton did a 30,000. 
word analysis (with David Welsh) in 
Rampart• which argued that there were 
three assassins. firing in Dealey Plaza on 
November 22nd, 1963. 

In 1968, shortly after most of the 
transcripts of the Warren Commission 
executive sessions were declassified, Lif. 
ton published them privately as Docu­
mtnt A.ddtndum to the Wa"tn Rtport. 
Lifton has served as a consukant to Dr. 
C}Til Wecht and it was he _ who pro­
vided the producers of Extcutivt Ac­
tion witll the documenL1ry r~rd which 

supported· that movie's attempt to prove 
how several assasiination teams might 
have worked in Dallas. Lifton is a 35-
year-old bachelor whose Brentwood 
apartment has 22 tiling drawers on the 
aaa.ssioation. 

Lifton has a work ip progress which 
challenges the . authenticity of the evi­
dence on which· the· Warren Commis­
sion based its major findings. 

• George O'Toole, a former com­
puter. analyst for the CIA, has turned 
to a new technological tool as ·an impor­
tant adj11net in_ his assassination re-
5earch. The tool ia . [Cont. on 37] 

[ Cont. /rom 33] something called~ 
Psychological Stress Evaluator (PSE) , 
a machine which a skilled operator can 
apply to anyone's recorded words and 
tell, by evaluating the stress patterns in 
the speech (seen on the machine's scan­
ners as a series of mountains and val­
leys), whether that person is telling the 
.truth or lying. 

The PSE presents advantages over 
the old polygraph exam {which is why 
old-time -polygraph examiners don't 
like it). A skille.d PSE exam iner can 
play the PSE ganie with remote subjects 
who don't even know they're partici­
pants. All -O'Toole needed in order to 
find out whether some of the actors in 
the JFK assassination scenario were 
telling the truth was access to old taped 
interviews they'd given out years ago. 
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HE OEA!;<i-1 '-ll:TTJ:~r 1-J.J.q, MCCARTHY TRIED TO I 1 V _H REM\ UP THE FIGHT , Arm DA 
t:LILC'"'I''RODUCED A SMALL KNIF'f. AND STABBED MCCARTHY TWICE. riGCARTHY TREATEr• AND . RE 
LE ASED AT CHARITY HOSPITAL GOOD CONDITION. BOOKED BACKUP BY W. JOHNSTOH, SEARCHE 
0 BY -C. MAHER 020576 AT 531AM. 

5tGNATU~!: SIGN.ATU.:'-!E 

Dr'=.\.: !"\ UP t_; ~ CEMSHH 
DOOV.,A N (TY?C NA.ME) TIME IN D:SI< S::. .~GEANT {TY?E N.-\.ME) 



Ruby Murder Trial Postponed 
OFFICER RECALLS 

Oswald in N.Y.: 
A Bitter Truant 

Wade, Howard 
Report Cases 
Are Not Ready 

Dktrlct COwl Judie Joe B. 81'().,., TuHd&y pall· 
poMd the murder trlal ol J...X 1.. Rllby. i.la~ ot the 
Pruident't•~-.alll,!rcmr.eo:t)londayto 
Feb. 3. 1964. 

DiltrlcC Atty. Henry Wade and Ruby's ddenSII! 
Llwyer, Tom Howard , •~:l'f'ed to" c:antl nU&n~ In the 
trial until the til'lil Monday In ~·ebru&ry and Judi;e 
Brown aulhor\zeod the pMtponement . 

Mr. Wade said he lllld no objecllon to the February 
trialdl.l.c~UIIIItM,tate'ocuelsiii.Uibe!ncr:n-

l:~ ~d~7o:r::~lt!~~-$Ald t111 de!ffiSe ~It 

Solon Hits At Actions By Agents 
~==--:n:~~~~~==-~==1~.:·=~~~! 
::~":::~~ot!to::=:.:::l=~::w..::~~ 
lbodlo¥~......,.-llllllllll .• ...,..~ ...... -,....u,." 
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ot~IOM.a!dbotnt. No!ltlorU. Socms.r.tol- vlolllrll:tho Ton Wordl l':uo 
"~o- oloJom • ...... ~~t-lbt\n.lwl!oolooiM.daO)I<:>:IIM'~ntc.». or.:! You,.. ~a:~~ .... tod tho.t 

-.....~ 01!4 1111 Oils.. r:.n...,y-·o Nmlfbor~~ -o•11ott.obad -toll!, 100. 
c:aL 1kl. 1oo odoW. ~.,...,. m-IIOM4._uot:u.. •llocod IDol- C&l ~n:>Q. • r.-~ ll'ottlo ,.... .. 

""'ProotSoM-.-.IIIIIotld.e:t. ---~...:k:c.llbt 
an.,.-.. .. .,..,. T-oloocrlddot<!~•t..Cclult..ullrlaollwmm)'ftlotr­

--• 0oUao ,,, ~lie caltd "a lado GI~do.JolbtiM<Ifll"'"""l»mt.y 
..... 4hrtoptlrlo\o--· In__,. oJor!l[ lhtllo .. bt<•S.U..S.Maqnto 
Mloloooir•"-7....WN.otl:l&n>~M I(.._ ........ oW"""""" v..ltt<lll-..od,.lntllo .. rlt""'"'" 

~~~dil<laoodltluln- ~ CO:~;'"w .. oo~-~~~~~~~~~~~:~ 
... ,...,.... ... ~""llo4""" ... -.~- v.,..~-ec··----



City Leaders Urge 
Unity, Dedication 

I~S 
-~ 

Walker Says 

TnE DALLAS TIMEs IIERALD 
14-Auu DAlLAS, TEXAS, WEDNESDAY ~INC, DEC. 4, 1~ 

He May Run 
For Governor 

EdtllYtta/4 
Truths and Half-Truths 

ftt!U:I.VORT t.o tVI"h ­
'-~C....r..t.A. 
i:l&llw•oiOolla<-.dloUCOiiPIIoo 

·~-*""' .... , ..,. ...... _.._.r_, 
h11khro...a.01111oo 

.r.:nASth~t:.== ==:r~W:..~aa«...::. 
hwuthe--otaneman,-Jon.&n4 ableD\111\bcoi~WIIIbeW. 
UMided,"r.ca~rdln(tathiiFtderal ~l.atothlnk!nrtll-IObeiiD· 

ln'KH"•"I'Utru...~ -­
-....,a,.._ ...... M.d~ 
.. _.,."'"'~--

Bww.uat!nvwtlpUon. qllllltlold tl'\lthl. ctMiol1bt .. .... 

!
=~~.·:: 

AJtiiDu&tlthtFBIIwp.ltMdtt. 'nQ lni'lmatlon, 1Uo1110 many 
hlih l'Hpect o1 all ct ut, thlt Will not ~atattmtnt.'' wu mt~t by llalt~ua­
•to;~ U:.t r:hf.ln o1 ~ ~ llon,h&l!~trttloa.Ontbmalotu­
IU$pldontandplalnolc1hbricrotioathatlllll'lpdonLtCOI.tedandl"ee''»ll!dw!tb 
wW acann~ny tha lhoGtlrc of Prftl. tPIC\I!atlol!, 111111'11111 and tr«a::~ Pl'l" 
dVIt tt.nlle4y down tl'mluah l'llltcry, diction--until )'011 hlsa prteented 1 
llllt u thf ..-..lnltlon c.t Abrt.llam llrpbr.Jl thu 11 oded "l'lcL" 
l.lnc:ol:llltun rrllt tor hlltorf'• ~ 'nit LnV..U,atlcn ol. the UIUCIIIII· 
Jatlvemlllt--«nto¥"book-out01C den ot Prtll!Stnt Kti'IMdy "ill Wl· 
thtiUbjectolll)'thliltan. 40\lbttdly be them01t thi'OUib Jabot 

"lddeeuol .... .__ .. ..... ............ ......._y .. 
ollufr,...,lr.ql\lllor..,. 
*"1•11111- .. , .. 1110 
lht .. ,... ... ClritcOO!dllto -·· ll'l!loor .... MlolblloeiSO'.'!ol 
tl'Mt.o.U......,o..,•l4WJo.ril 

Whtt It dlltllrb!nr 11 tht .ttltlldt ..._reh In mo6trn hltlory. The men, 
ol-evffalln411'14uallllld .mlorranl!ltd at both Tt .. u and natknl Ieveli, llltt· 
(l"'Upoto!OIIe the mytllthlttiMin· ifWthtou:lhthemounl&lntoffactlar. 
v~~~t~ratlon of tbtabootllll wu Ool\l tbabeltll'llndsthtnaUonunoff~.Jt 
"on orda ot ttw State Dlplomntnt" to 1 natlo,a camot btiiVt tilt nndlnr• of 
COl'tr llptbt truth andu.ur. tt.t no thlllnvettlptlon, then th~r.IIUttltlt 

~"':• :..:-:.::.: ""''""""~ ...,. .. ~ 
loolood41no!J,.ttt.i>tft. 

..._,oli'OII:OI..._,])oo 

l
~."hltrrioloo:lttlnro~ 

lfol.loorlolloodloooboo:ttS~ 
\MO ..... -. ..... .... 

:.:""".=.-- ... .. ~~~~=-u:= can~ll~baall.~rhu trted 
Oswald: Crybaby 
With Delusions 

llnandCutro'tCIIbt.~ to U. tht tol'o p:rindpl.ll, 1M On.-.ld 
'nl•q\IOtltiGIIIOI'V'I~Uit IUidJat.kfluby,ln!OIOII'Ilklnt!Of ainl .. 

tn.byaSouttlm~nd:lortatlonr.eent- tft nttwDrt. f'roam ati'ON U.. !llltlon 

ly and lltho'4b DO laDy lint lndl· ::::::.: ~.;;::::!: 

Longer Deafh 
Probe Asked 

tlonl, or polllitr.l and raelal ('CIQ.IIIoo- t,o JAMES MA.RLOW, Auoclol..t ''"'" No,., AMiyol = n:t= :!'.:"n1H1'; CO::t ~~ TH£ Plcnnu; ot J...e.e Hln'9)' OI'A'IId Whleh 

two DWn uctpt l<ll" lhl :n:::no- unon.d~:r~~~~~;-:-c:..en:~ 
~!:.th~~~both.to =llnd".,hathtrud,andW!thdeiU~Ion.tabout 
tbelr audltDelll!l4 to tt1t ~lltlblll.ty 1'.~ t1w facb u. IJIIn. he may look dl!ltr .. t. 

~lnto:-u:rm~o!:': 1M thb tx·Warine, 2._ .... llllllllted .n.r betnc 
alr l!ul ~ql*tlonJrwhalt·IN: ~~ednc= =n~IN~~\.;oll~ !·=· :..;::::: =: ~~ tha1i:o~':,ou~~~~~~~o~~ C:~1k~ 
at aJIJ' &!'tell momttit, II hJrd riiiJ'.IIh to lht Ulct appol!~ He eaiJed hlmlttr a Marxlat W!th· 
11\"l.,th. out.eemlnl to urulentand a Marx!rt rtvolut!on II a 

,.,b fer an Ol'pnllatlon. O.Wald ""-'too undb· 

Secret Service 
Needn't Talk! 
..... ,..,..."" __ ! 

At ....... _ _.._ ..... 

qo.;lnolb,lawiO.-.-IIooT­
_., ......... IIoo•boof. .. u­
-lloooii'"!MdoatX....q, 
.~ ......... ...,. 

-nwtoll• ..... -* ... 
.s-:.~~ ..... -;1 
~ ..... ......_ ...... .... ooNO.ordoq-w ...... _ 

-•boutlht.,....._ 
lhtt'o ........ -t<.TIIeopot~ 
....:olld ..... "'l'!lnol ....... 
"'"'•-lhtlllottiOI• .. llbo 
...... . <!~~ 

dpllne(l to be a rood Ol"'lllnhatlon man. 
Hebooillt!dabouttheboobhehtd read, but h1 

nt\ler !et.rnoed to o;pl!!l -.~!. He wu dlll.ltillfkd with 
theAmer!caniOdetybut nnerle..me~~nowtodoa 
Job~llei'IOUfhtokeepttiOhetQuldtu!IPOI'IhJm. 
lflrlnlhiiiOeleey. 

And while he ktpt talktn« of a mo~ pnfrct .o­
dety, In thll one ht aldpllftl out on hl1 l'i!nt. lll 
c.Ded blm1t!t pro-Castro and antl-Cutro. lfl 
ltloritted the So\'Rt Union and Wllllted to wrllt a 
book«<lldmmlnC\t. 

Complaint., But No Support 
~~•""--lllo'-dohln.~~~o,_,..,.ud.-.~-..t 

~ .. -~ ... ,_ ..... bor-..b:·tll!f--­
....r.u. obrloo- _... .,., • -t. ht-:r~..,.. ~nt. ......... to..._. 

llot-.lalr!td··~rriolool ht .... .,. ......... '* ---...-_.........,. ,..._._ .. _,._ 
o.w...r.....,'Ot!...,.Btot'*ld, ,.!lomeoiiOioor...,.ln 
O...Wlllo ...... a!>t- .............. -.b a-..... ,. 
~-<lllribool.lo*bl u.lhlo.,-~"'""olllw 
luollrlwlht-oilds..U.OI>dc11114bl ....... b,too'-1 • 
-......- ........ c..,_.trl,lothlfl-... ~llo!lo,-

Secret Service Men Seen 

iiii""*"""--·"Y . ..... Wfytlwillmoloo • .., •• 
.,.....,~cas ... y....,""~..t~.•t-~~o..-­
loo ... ll-•~-m~nu~oo..Kr ... loooodootoo ........ . ,.....1bt~--. ..,w.. 

4tnlooqu~~otft:oot• .. ~n~o~~~oMoo-~-l!otoij""t• "•ll 
.......... ~llt ............... ....wl-ond ll•'" 
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honlthiJ>~ ...... ~ .. ....,..odht:,""'IIW.Ioeo. 
"""""'-'loodiT .. Jmol ..... ~ 

' lnotoMoi~.,IIII No"*""'•~, looiOio,..., 
•lrfll:httrond......_.,IIIIUmohtt-botO'IIIoll.lloll•...-d 

.., ~..!... ~~ ::. •..=!::.,u::.._ he ... 
~"""""""""'•bt<-..oSo-v'.ot dlbm. litooo.tlotl....,. 
ooi! &Moo'*!,..Wioo ....... ~.,lhttl""-'51ar..l'blo 
-._!ed,otltu!,U..o lloiwl...,..dolu<ll>noo~r<.~tt.;o 
..._,._.'l"ooa-~&no-.-!llllino~, >otL\hold­
obl,&tlll.,_,..lol,.olob b o!O<IOO)I•tN-

Di,i!kuionad Witft R~tai a 
Tlr.ol»rcotoappo!IN;I!oJrOtmo"""'OIIdbf.c.r.w!loi!Jio. 
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Oswald Reported Walker Sniper 
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Carr Calls Off 
Texas Inquiry 
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/~/ 7 SUN-TIMES 

Reveal Oswald 
Wrote About His 
Shot At Walker 

lyS•ndySmith 
In 1 documc:~t fou~d by FBI a1cnts, !..« llarvcy O:ii>•••kl 1-r01c of his 

au emp! to ki ll fm mcr Maj. Gen. Edwin A. Wa lker, The Sun-TinJ<'S learned 

f~~-- ,....., .... ,~ io ;'\? s:~;j.,';J.l <d•ti.>ft• ol :!~ :..~:.. '7n : 

~~~~~~!1~ 
Doll .. Pol« ltu6q ... r<.n ohr Wolt..r ,...,. lr) 'I . m.. 

~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~ ~~~~t~~ 
1 .. """"\ his Oll<fl'll'l tQ - 11>< Dobo ll><laiRI.tlouU r<1M11 Tht tl"' ,.h,rw~ llf Walk. 

~..:~~~.,~.:h;~;"' .. 01..::~ ~:'~:"!~~ ::· :.~~~~ ::: .. ~-:; ~=~.:·:~ :~ 
where ,...,11 !wr~ ..,... ~t- Ke-.1)'• ..,... .... n_.j II)" rho. build. 
lhe<l«uRl..,L Lo I><Mh p!ota. Fll ''"""" Tho Wloper'l IHitld WM tt-

~l:2:1~:::: r~~~ .. ;;.~~::i ~s::~=~~: 
lodelllln ... llilol<>ro how U>· l>hnill !luJioodbocn...,IIOibcFIII 
"'' Ill brqral d>OI.Il hlr l l· '"The ·ll ...... l .. lion """"ltd lobontorltl lo WMIU ....... IO 
l<mpl to munkr Wol<« l&tt o. .. ohl c. bo oprolifoe,.·ntff dol....,irltlf ~ ho~ twolln<l 

n.. "-'"'"oil ... oclillooo.• al tl>o r,.,.,~ s.~.n...e. A,nJ 10 lrl lllll&o -..111> ..,,.,~ wich liM ,,_,.,...-,.,.,_.Uah..,cu· 

~~-;·:~~:.~:-d,; .. -~ M,Oda iO I~·~~·~:~~:; .. :;~~~~~~:.~« Mr!)' Wf:~ ~.:::::~!=~ 
:limn of 0 biiOf pc•m filhl tlonol uu:koo&«><rtrac~be hoo lhl 1\t !wrd Ultd 10 I ll' Oo•old o1oo kep< hio owo The ~lindotr lo lho ,_. 

g~i~Y¥;~ ~~:2iff§~;~J~i0:~~~ ~~~~~~g,~~:~~§ 
Oswald Wrote Of Walker 

~l'l l(S> 

CUCA:O , UC, C CU,l )•-lllt TDtlAl. 81JltAU ~r llll'll'tiCAf!ON 

IS IINtsTIUTJII' TU I'OIIllllltTT TliU l.tt UliVtT OSVA~ l'ltn - 11r u: 

IULI.IT AT ro•l W. CtJI, 11:11~ a ••• LUI II ULU.I JI'V IX ltOifTU .U:0 1 
na:n\C,lO;OIIIII•TIIItSSAJD t iUAT o 

IIA~U.S I'OL\d: Ulll lilt DU FOI.lOWI/11: Tilt ASSASS I MlnOif nm TllrT 

~~:!~ 
-.,l,g"l;:,~"'' 



OFFICER SAYS 
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Man Placing Ad Explains Views Attorneys Confer 
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Since the aeaeeeination of Preeident Kennedy on the 22nd. of' NO"t'..-.1111' 

laat, •a have been noocled .Jilth lettere from 1111 parte or the 

eoW\try (and of the world, too) asking !or lnfo1me.tlon. It a 
evident from thuu!• letteriS that a great deal or the nawe e.nil­

able here in oallse hae not been .IJ18d& e.vallable elenhere. 

s·nn in these daye of a controlled national new11 media eyetem, it 1a 

dlffle~·lt to llllUZle the local reporter in hla own loca l newa­

paper. .nthoush we cannot , of courae, guara.ntee the complete 

accuracy of the clipplni;a >lalu1mbled 1n thle book, it und.aubt­

od.ly e111 give the res.d.er a better coverage of the 1nc1denta 

involved, anewar a few queationa, and poae ecma adcUtlonal 

ones. A fee, perhap•, that the Warren Com:n1aa1on will not 

aee fit to &newer, 

We t rust t hat tbt. eonvenlent book •111 prove or 've.lue to Y9U· 

?/Jf!-r 
/ 

R. J... surrey 
Preeldent 
American !ql• Publbblq co. 


